
 

NOTICE: Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA 

 
 
 

JULY 22, 2013 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Submitted By 
The City Manager 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov�




 

 

 
 
TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, 
communications and recommendations that accompany your 
agenda.  Also included are suggested or requested resolutions 
and/or ordinances for your consideration and possible adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been 
prepared by department directors and staff members.  I am 
indebted to them for their efforts to provide insight and professional 
advice for your consideration. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as 
your deliberations may require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 
VISION: 
To honor the legacy of the past and build a strong, vibrant future and be an 
attractive place to live, work, and grow a business. 
 
GOALS: 
Provide a safe, clean, and livable city 
 Practice good stewardship of infrastructure  
 Maintain high quality professional community oriented police and fire protection 
 Conserve resources in an environmentally responsible manner 
 Encourage development toward a walkable, livable community 
 
Provide effective and efficient local government 
 Demonstrate excellence in community services 
 Maintain fiscally sustainable government 
 Attract and support a committed and innovative workforce 
 Develop and maintain efficiencies with internal and external partners 
 Conduct city business and engage in public policy formation in a clear and 

transparent manner 
 
Build a sense of community 
 Communicate internally and externally in a timely and accurate manner 
 Develop platforms for transparent, deliberative and meaningful community 

conversations 
 Involve all stakeholders in communication and engagement activities 
 Encourage volunteerism and new methods for community involvement 
 Implement the connectedness of community outlines in the Master Plan 2008 
 
Attract and retain business investment 
 Clearly articulate an economic development plan 
 Create an inclusive, entrepreneurial culture internally and externally 
 Clarify, reduce and streamline investment hurdles 
 Consistently enhance the synergy between existing businesses and growing 

economic sectors 
 Market the advantages of living and working in Troy through partnerships 

 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 

VISION STATEMENT AND GOALS 
Adopted: Monday, February 7, 2011 

 



 

 

 

 

 
CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA 
July 22, 2013 – 7:30 PM 

Council Chambers 
City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 

Troy, Michigan 48084 
(248) 524-3317 

INVOCATION:  Assistant Pastor Scott DeClaire From Troy Assembly of God 1 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 1 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 1 

B. ROLL CALL: 1 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: 1 

C-1 Troy High School 2013 Girls Varsity Soccer Team Division Champions 
Presentation (Introduced by: Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director) 1 

C-2 Carla Reeb, Troy Nature Center Executive Director will Present Information on the 
Troy Nature Center Open House/Ice Cream Social Sponsored by the Troy Nature 
Society (No backup) 1 

C-3 Transit Center Status Report – July 2013 (Introduced by:  Steven Vandette, City 
Engineer) 1 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 1 

D-1 No Carryover Items 1 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 2 

E-1 No Public Hearings 2 



 

 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA: 2 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 3 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 3 

H-1 No Postponed Items 3 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 3 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 
Council Appointments – Liquor Advisory Committee; Traffic Committee 3 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City 
Council Nominations – Parks and Recreation Board; Zoning Board of Appeals 4 

I-3 No Request for Closed Session 6 

I-4 Contract Ratification – Troy Communications Supervisors Association (TCSA) 
(Introduced by:  Peggy Sears, Human Resources Director) 6 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 7 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 7 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council 7 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 7 

a) City Council Special Meeting Minutes-Draft – July 8, 2013 .................................. 7 
b) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – July 8, 2013 ............................................... 7 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations 7 

a) Certificate of Recognition Troy High School 2013 Girls Varsity Soccer Team ..... 7 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: 7 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Low Bidder Meeting Specifications - 
Fitness Equipment ................................................................................................ 7 

J-5 Medi-Go Plus Service Agreement 8 



 

 

J-6 Addendum #1 – Contract 13-1 – Square Lake Road Mill and Asphalt Overlay 8 

J-7 Amendment #2 – Preliminary Engineering Agreement with Orchard, Hiltz, and 
McCliment Inc. for Engineering Services for the John R, Long Lake to Square 
Lake Reconstruction Project No. 02.203.5 8 

J-8 Amendment #2 – Preliminary Engineering Agreement with Orchard, Hiltz, and 
McCliment Inc. for Engineering Services for the John R, Square Lake to South 
Boulevard Reconstruction Project No. 02.204.5 9 

J-9 Acquisition of Property as a Result of Foreclosure for Non-Payment of Property 
Taxes 9 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 9 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: 9 

a) August 12, 2013 – Rezoning Application File Z 744 – Proposed Belleclaire 
Condominiums, East Side of Rochester, North of Wattles, South Side of 
Lamb (Part of 4210 Rochester), Section 14, From R-1C (One Family 
Residential) District to RT (One Family Attached Residential) District ................. 9 

b) August 12, 2013 – Proposed Amendments to Troy Downtown Development 
Authority (TDDA) Development and Tax Increment Financing Plan .................... 9 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  
some future point in time): None Submitted 9 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: 9 

M. COUNCIL REFERRALS: 10 

M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 10 

N. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 10 

N-1  No Council Comments Advanced 10 

O. REPORTS: 10 

O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 10 

a) Zoning Board of Appeals-Final – May 21, 2013 ................................................. 10 



 

 

b) Building Code Board of Appeals-Final – June 5, 2013 ....................................... 10 
c) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final – June 12, 2013 ........ 10 
d) Planning Commission Special/Study-Draft – June 25, 2013 .............................. 10 
e) Planning Commission Special/Study-Final – June 25, 2013 .............................. 10 
f) Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft – July 10, 2013 ...................................... 10 

O-2 Department Reports:  None Submitted 10 

O-3 Letters of Appreciation: 10 

a) The South Oakland Intelligence Consortium (SONIC) Enjoyed Working with 
the Troy Special Investigations Unit (SIU) .......................................................... 10 

b) To Paul Evans and Gary Bowers From April Church Regarding Wonderful 
Service ............................................................................................................... 10 

c) To Paul Evans From Debbie Schuh Regarding Quick Service ........................... 10 
d) To Mayor, City Council and City Manager From Carol Russell Regarding 

Expedient Response to Residents ..................................................................... 10 
e) To Sam Lamerato From Kathy Leenhouts, City of Clawson .............................. 10 
f) To Chief Gary Mayer From John Reynolds From Delphi .................................... 10 
g) To City Council From Genisys Credit Union Regarding Being Named One of 

the Best Towns For Families .............................................................................. 10 

O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Submitted 10 

O-5 2013 Second Quarter Litigation Report 10 

O-6 Troy Named One of America’s Top 10 Best Towns for Families by Family Circle 
Magazine 11 

P. STUDY ITEMS: 11 

P-1  No Study Items 11 

Q. CLOSED SESSION: 11 

Q-1 No Closed Session Requested 11 

R. ADJOURNMENT: 11 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 12 

Monday, August 12, 2013 Rezoning Application File Z 744 – Proposed 
Belleclaire Condominiums, East Side of Rochester, North of Wattles, South 
Side of Lamb (Part of 4210 Rochester), Section 14, From R-1C (One Family 
Residential) District to RT (One Family Attached Residential) District ............... 12 



 

 

Monday, August 12, 2013 Proposed Amendments to Troy Downtown 
Development Authority (TDDA) Development and Tax Increment Financing..... 12 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 12 

Monday, August 12, 2013 Regular Meeting .......................................................... 12 
Monday, August 26, 2013 Regular Meeting .......................................................... 12 
Monday, September 9, 2013 Regular Meeting ...................................................... 12 
Monday, September 23, 2013 Regular Meeting .................................................... 12 
Monday, October 7, 2013 Regular Meeting ........................................................... 12 
Monday, October 21, 2013 Regular Meeting ......................................................... 12 
Monday, November 11, 2013 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 12 
Monday, November 25, 2013 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 12 
Monday, December 2, 2013 Regular Meeting ....................................................... 12 
Monday, December 16, 2013 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 12 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 12 





CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 22, 2013 
 

- 1 - 

INVOCATION:  Assistant Pastor Scott DeClaire From Troy Assembly of God 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:   

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

B. ROLL CALL: 
a)  Mayor Dane Slater 

Jim Campbell 
Wade Fleming 
Dave Henderson 
Maureen McGinnis 
Ed Pennington 
Doug Tietz 

 
b) Excuse Absent Council Members: 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-07-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of            at the City 
Council Special Meeting and the Regular City Council Meeting of July 22, 2013, due to 
          . 
 
Yes:       
No:       
Absent:       

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  
C-1 Troy High School 2013 Girls Varsity Soccer Team Division Champions 

Presentation (Introduced by: Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director) 
 
C-2 Carla Reeb, Troy Nature Center Executive Director will Present Information on the 

Troy Nature Center Open House/Ice Cream Social Sponsored by the Troy Nature 
Society (No backup) 

 
C-3 Transit Center Status Report – July 2013 (Introduced by:  Steven Vandette, City 

Engineer)  

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 22, 2013 
 

- 2 - 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 No Public Hearings 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA: 
In accordance with the Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Article 17 – Members of 
the Public and Visitors: 
 
Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of the 
Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. City Council requests that if 
you do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you are 
encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to 
the Mayor and Council. 

• Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended with 
the majority consent of City Council. 

• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 
three (3) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 

• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 
three (3) minutes total to address Postponed, Regular Business, Consent Agenda or Study 
items or any other item on the Agenda as permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the 
Public Comment for Items On the Agenda portion of the Agenda. 

• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 
three (3) minutes to address any topic not on the Agenda as permitted under the Open 
Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items Not on the Agenda portion of the 
Agenda. 

• All members of the public who wish to address the Council at a meeting shall be allowed to 
speak only if they have signed up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen 
minutes after the meeting’s start time. Signing up to speak requires each speaker provide 
his or her name and residency status (Troy resident, non-resident, or Troy business owner). 
If the speaker is addressing an Item (or Items) that appear on the pre-printed agenda, then 
the speaker shall also identify each such agenda item number(s) to be addressed. 

• City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority vote of the City 
Council members. 

• Agenda items that are related to topics where there is significant public input anticipated 
should initiate the scheduling of a Special meeting for that specific purpose. 

 
The following has been approved by Troy City Council as a statement of the rules of decorum for 
City Council meetings. The Mayor will also provide a verbal notification of these rules prior to 
Public Comment: 
 

The audience should be aware that all comments are to be directed to the Council rather 
than to City Administration or the audience. Anyone who wishes to address the Council is 
required to sign up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen minutes of the start 
of the meeting. There are two Public Comment portions of the Agenda. For Items On the 
Agenda, speakers can sign up to address Postponed, Regular Business, Consent Agenda, 
or Study items or any other item on the Agenda. Speakers can sign up to address all other 
topics under Items Not on the Agenda.  Also, there is a timer on the City Council table in 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 22, 2013 
 

- 3 - 

front of the Mayor that turns yellow when there is one minute of speaker time remaining, and 
turns red when the speaker's time is up.    
 
In order to make the meeting more orderly and out of respect, please do not clap during the 
meeting, and please do not use expletives or make derogatory or disparaging comments 
about any one person or group.  If you do so, then there may be immediate consequences, 
including having the microphone turned off, being asked to leave the meeting, and/or the 
deletion of speaker comments for any re-broadcast of the meeting.  Speakers should also be 
careful to avoid saying anything that would subject them to civil liability, such as slander and 
defamation.   
 
Please avoid these consequences and voluntarily assist us in maintaining the decorum 
befitting this great City. 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 
H-1 No Postponed Items 
 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 
I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 

Council Appointments – Liquor Advisory Committee; Traffic Committee 
 
a) Mayoral Appointments:  None 
 
b) City Council Appointments:   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-07- 
Moved by  
Seconded by  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
 

Liquor Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
Nominations to the Liquor Advisory Committee: 
 
 Matthew Binkowski 
Term Expires:  01/31/2015 Term currently held by: Vacancy – David Ogg Resigned 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 22, 2013 
 

- 4 - 

Traffic Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Nominations to the Traffic Committee: 
 
Term Expires:  01/31/2015 Tim Brandstetter 
 Term currently held by: Vacancy - David Ogg Resigned 
 

Yes:       
No:       
Absent:       
 
I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City 

Council Nominations – Parks and Recreation Board; Zoning Board of Appeals 
 
a) Mayoral Nominations:  None 
 
b) City Council Nominations 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-07- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) 
to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 

Parks and Recreation Board 
Appointed by Council 

7 Regular Members and 1 Troy School Board Member: 
Regular Member: 3 Year Term  /  Troy School Board Member: 1 Year Term 

 
Current Members: 

Last Name First Name App Resume 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire Notes 1 Notes 3 

Anderson Carol  12/31/2099   
Fejes Kathleen M 9/30/2012 9/30/2013   
Gazetti Tod 9/14/2012 9/30/2013  No Reappointment 

Hauff Gary 2/6/2014 7/31/2013 Troy School 
Dist. Rep.   

Huber Laurie G 2/8/2014 9/30/2015   

Kaltsounis Orestis Rusty 1/20/2014 9/30/2015 ZBA (Alt.) exp 
1/31/2015  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 22, 2013 
 

- 5 - 

Kovacs Meaghan 3/25/2010 9/30/2014   
Stewart Jeffrey L 9/30/2011 9/30/2013   
Yelamanchi Aditya 6/5/2014 7/31/2013 Student Rep. No Reappointment 
Zikakis Janice 11/11/2013 9/30/2014   

 

 
Nominations to the Parks and Recreation Board: 
 
Term Expires:  07/31/2014  
 Term currently held by: Gary Hauff 
 
Term Expires:  07/31/2014  
 Term currently held by: Aditya Yelamanchi 
 
Interested Applicants: 
Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 2 
Baker Julia (Judy) 5/7/2015  
Boudon Frank 5/15/2015  
Brandstetter Tim 5/1/2015  
Gauri Kul B 11/22/2013  
Howrylak Frank 2/1/2014  

Knight P. Terry 1/4/2014 DDA exp 9/30/2015;  
Personnel Bd exp 4/30/2015 

Rosenberg Michael 4/19/2015  
Steele John 9/27/2013  

Toth Steve 10/3/2013 Animal Control Appeal Bd. exp 
9/30/2014 

Viola Vincent J 11/16/2013  
 

 
 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
Current Members: 

Last Name First Name App Resume 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire Notes 1 Notes 2 

Bloomingdale Bruce 1/20/2014 4/30/2015   
Clark Glenn 5/31/2014 4/30/2015   
Courtney Kenneth 2/25/2015 4/30/2016   
Eisenbacher David 11/14/2013 4/30/2016   



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 22, 2013 
 

- 6 - 

Kaltsounis Orestis Rusty 3/5/2015 1/31/2015 Alternate P&R Bd exp 9/30/2015 
Kneale A. Allen 3/9/2013 4/30/2014  ZBA exp 4/30/14 
Krent Thomas G. 12/13/2014 12/31/2013 (PC Rep)  
Lambert Dave 1/8/2015 4/30/2014  Requests 

Reappointment 
Vacancy   1/31/2015 Alternate  

 

 
Nominations to the Zoning Board of Appeals: 
 
Term Expires:  01/31/2015  (Alternate) 

 
Term currently held by: Vacancy – David Eisenbacher 

Appointed to Full Member Term  
 
Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume 
Expire Notes 2 

Binkowski Matthew 5/7/2015  
Brandstetter Tim 5/1/2015  
Chambers Barbara A. 4/30/2014 Historic Dist exp 3/1/2014;  
Kaltsounis Andrew 12/13/2014 Liquor Advisory Comm. exp. 1/31/2013 
Kempen Edward 2/1/2014 Planning Comm exp 12/31/2013 
Krent Thomas G. 12/13/2014 Planning Commission exp. 12/31/2013 
Manek Ashish 5/23/2015  
McCown Paul 7/10/2015  
Ragan John 1/26/2014  

 

 
Yes:       
No:       
Absent:       
 
I-3 No Request for Closed Session  
 
I-4 Contract Ratification – Troy Communications Supervisors Association (TCSA) 

(Introduced by:  Peggy Sears, Human Resources Director) 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-07-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That a collective bargaining agreement between the City of Troy and TCSA for 
the period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2016 is hereby RATIFIED by the City Council of the 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 22, 2013 
 

- 7 - 

City of Troy, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the final 
agreement. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
Absent:       
 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-07-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented with the exception of Item(s)           , which shall be CONSIDERED after 
Consent Agenda (J) items, as printed. 
Yes:       
No:       
Absent:       
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-07-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 
a) City Council Special Meeting Minutes-Draft – July 8, 2013 
b) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – July 8, 2013 
 
J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations 
a) Certificate of Recognition Troy High School 2013 Girls Varsity Soccer Team 
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: 
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Low Bidder Meeting Specifications - Fitness 

Equipment 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-07-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to PURCHASE and INSTALL 
seven (7) New Matrix T5x Treadmills, four (4) new Matrix U3x Upright Cycles, two (2) Matrix 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 22, 2013 
 

- 8 - 

E5x Ellipticals, and three (3) Matrix A5x Ascent Trainers at the Troy Community Center, less 
Trade-ins of seven (7) Matrix T5x Treadmills, four (4) Matrix U3x Upright Cycles, two (2) Matrix 
E5x Ellipticals, and three (3) Matrix A5x Ascent Trainers to the low bidder meeting 
specifications, All Pro Exercise of Farmington Hills, MI, for an estimated net total cost of 
$54,685.00, all at prices contained in the bid tabulation dated July 3, 2013. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the awards are CONTINGENT upon the company’s 
submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates 
and all other specified requirements.  
 
J-5 Medi-Go Plus Service Agreement 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-07-      
 
RESOLVED, That the request for funding in the amount of entire municipal and community 
credits transferred from SMART for Troy Medi-Go Plus, and the funding agreement between 
the City of Troy and Troy Medi-Go Plus are hereby APPROVED and the Mayor and City Clerk 
are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the documents and copies shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
J-6 Addendum #1 – Contract 13-1 – Square Lake Road Mill and Asphalt Overlay  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-07-      
 
RESOLVED, That Contract No. 13-1, Square Lake Road Mill & HMA Overlay, with Florence 
Cement Company, 12585 23 Mile Road, Shelby Township, MI  48315, BE AMENDED to 
include mill and overlay work along Square Lake Road from Rochester to Livernois at an 
estimated cost of $380,000.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon submission of proper 
contract and bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all specified 
requirements, and if additional work is required such additional work is AUTHORIZED in an 
amount not to exceed 15% of the total project cost. 
 
J-7 Amendment #2 – Preliminary Engineering Agreement with Orchard, Hiltz, and 

McCliment Inc. for Engineering Services for the John R, Long Lake to Square Lake 
Reconstruction Project No. 02.203.5 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-07-      
 
RESOLVED, That the Second Amendment to Preliminary Engineering Agreement No. 02-
5178/S1, between the City of Troy and Orchard, Hiltz & McCliment, Inc. (OHM) for the 
reconstruction of John R, between Long Lake and Square Lake is hereby APPROVED at an 
estimated cost to the City of Troy not to exceed $94,002.36, and the Mayor and City Clerk are 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 22, 2013 
 

- 9 - 

AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the amendment, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of the meeting.  
 
J-8 Amendment #2 – Preliminary Engineering Agreement with Orchard, Hiltz, and 

McCliment Inc. for Engineering Services for the John R, Square Lake to South 
Boulevard Reconstruction Project No. 02.204.5 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-07-      
 
RESOLVED, That the Second Amendment to Preliminary Engineering Agreement No. 02-
5179/S1, between the City of Troy and Orchard, Hiltz & McCliment, Inc. (OHM) for the 
reconstruction of John R, between Square Lake and South Boulevard is hereby APPROVED at 
an estimated cost to the City of Troy not to exceed $79,827.82, and the Mayor and City Clerk 
are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the amendment, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of the meeting.  
 
J-9 Acquisition of Property as a Result of Foreclosure for Non-Payment of Property 

Taxes 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-07-      
 
RESOLVED, That the Engineering Department is hereby AUTHORIZED TO PURCHASE a 
foreclosed property having Sidwell #88-20-26-200-086 for the amount of unpaid real property 
taxes, interest and finance charges in an amount not to exceed $1,000 plus closing and 
administrative costs; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That all current active special assessments, if any, BE 
VACATED. 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:   
a) August 12, 2013 – Rezoning Application File Z 744 – Proposed Belleclaire 

Condominiums, East Side of Rochester, North of Wattles, South Side of Lamb (Part of 
4210 Rochester), Section 14, From R-1C (One Family Residential) District to RT (One 
Family Attached Residential) District 

b) August 12, 2013 – Proposed Amendments to Troy Downtown Development Authority 
(TDDA) Development and Tax Increment Financing Plan  

 
K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time): None Submitted 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 22, 2013 
 

- 10 - 

M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 
 

N. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
N-1  No Council Comments Advanced 

O. REPORTS: 
O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a) Zoning Board of Appeals-Final – May 21, 2013 
b) Building Code Board of Appeals-Final – June 5, 2013 
c) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final – June 12, 2013 
d) Planning Commission Special/Study-Draft – June 25, 2013 
e) Planning Commission Special/Study-Final – June 25, 2013 
f) Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft – July 10, 2013 
 
O-2 Department Reports:  None Submitted 
 
O-3 Letters of Appreciation:  
a) The South Oakland Intelligence Consortium (SONIC) Enjoyed Working with the Troy 

Special Investigations Unit (SIU) 
b) To Paul Evans and Gary Bowers From April Church Regarding Wonderful Service 
c) To Paul Evans From Debbie Schuh Regarding Quick Service 
d) To Mayor, City Council and City Manager From Carol Russell Regarding Expedient 

Response to Residents 
e) To Sam Lamerato From Kathy Leenhouts, City of Clawson 
f) To Chief Gary Mayer From John Reynolds From Delphi  
g) To City Council From Genisys Credit Union Regarding Being Named One of the Best 

Towns For Families  
 
 
O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Submitted 
 
O-5 2013 Second Quarter Litigation Report 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 22, 2013 
 

- 11 - 

O-6 Troy Named One of America’s Top 10 Best Towns for Families by Family Circle 
Magazine 

P. STUDY ITEMS: 
P-1  No Study Items  

Q. CLOSED SESSION:  

Q-1 No Closed Session Requested 
 

R. ADJOURNMENT: 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick, City Manager 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 22, 2013 
 

- 12 - 

 
FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

Monday, August 12, 2013 ............ Rezoning Application File Z 744 – Proposed Belleclaire 
Condominiums, East Side of Rochester, North of Wattles, 
South Side of Lamb (Part of 4210 Rochester), Section 14, 
From R-1C (One Family Residential) District to RT (One 
Family Attached Residential) District 

Monday, August 12, 2013 ............ Proposed Amendments to Troy Downtown Development 
Authority (TDDA) Development and Tax Increment Financing 

 
 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
Monday, August 12, 2013 ................................................................................ Regular Meeting 
Monday, August 26, 2013 ................................................................................ Regular Meeting 
Monday, September 9, 2013 ............................................................................ Regular Meeting 
Monday, September 23, 2013 .......................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, October 7, 2013 ................................................................................. Regular Meeting 
Monday, October 21, 2013 ............................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, November 11, 2013 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, November 25, 2013 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, December 2, 2013 ............................................................................. Regular Meeting 
Monday, December 16, 2013 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 

 
 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
 

 



 
CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION 

TROY HIGH SCHOOL 
2013 GIRLS VARSITY SOCCER TEAM 

 
WHEREAS, The Troy High School 2013 Girls Varsity Soccer Team won the Michigan High 
School Athletic Association Division One Girls Soccer Championship on June 15 in Grand 
Rapids beating Grandville High School in come from behind fashion 2-1 for the title; and  

 
WHEREAS, Special commendation is due to Captains Jamie Hawkey, Alison Holland and 
Madison Hirsch  and team members Sydney Alexander, Michelle Babst, Cami Barnett, Brooke 
Bogdanovich, Addy Bouzide, Nadine Bratu, Jenna Cabelof, Phylisha Drayton, Grace Goodrich, 
Brittany Guitar, Natalie Longroy, Katie Luongo, Dani Mukomel, Kayla Porter, Liz Rhodes, Sarah 
Troccoli, Sara Wideman, Erin Wrubel; and 

 
WHEREAS, This has been an exciting, hard fought soccer season with a 15-6-3 record, and we 
are proud of the title you have earned and the winning reputation you have brought to our 
community and your school.  This is the program’s first State Championship since 2003; and  

 
WHEREAS, We applaud Girls Varsity Soccer Head Coach Brian Zawislak; Assistant Coaches 
Hank Thoenes, Stew Givens, Joey Franchini and Meghan Sermo; and Trainer Mike Sime for 
their commitment to the Troy High Girls Varsity Soccer Team; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy commends 
the Troy High School 2013 Girls Varsity Soccer Team for their fine efforts, and extends this 
token of affection and admiration with which you are regarded in this City; 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy, joins the citizens of this 
community in appreciation and celebration of the 2013 Troy High School Girls Varsity Soccer 
Division I State Champions. 

 
Signed this 22nd day of July, 2013. 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
Dane Slater, Mayor 

 
 
____________________________________ _______________________________________ 
Jim Campbell, Councilmember Wade Fleming, Councilmember 
 
 
____________________________________ _______________________________________ 
Dave Henderson, Councilmember Maureen McGinnis, Councilmember 
 
 
____________________________________ _______________________________________ 
Ed Pennington, Councilmember Doug Tietz, Councilmember 

stewartc
Text Box
C-01 / J-03a



1 
 

 
July 16, 2013 
 
 
TO:   Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  Lori Bluhm, City Attorney 
  Mark Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development  
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer/Project Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Transit Center Status Report – July 2013 
 
This memo provides a brief update on the status of construction and acquisition of the Transit Center Property.  
 
Construction 
 
Construction is continuing while the City works through the process of resolving the status of the land.  The 
City will file an application for leave to appeal with the Michigan Supreme Court, and will also pursue other 
necessary legal options in order to guarantee continued ownership of the property.  It’s certain that resolution 
of the land issue will take much longer than the few months remaining in the transit center construction 
schedule.  Suspending construction during this time would add considerable cost to the project and these costs 
may not qualify for federal reimbursement.     
 
Meanwhile, construction is moving along on schedule and within budget.  Most of the structural and exterior 
work on the building, bridge and elevator tower is complete with the exception of glass.  The platform on the 
Birmingham side is complete.  Site work is coming next, including the reconstruction of Doyle Drive and 
construction of bus slips adjacent to the station.  This work started July 10th and is expected to take 
approximately three (3) weeks.  Interior work including elevators, wall and ceiling surfaces, bathroom fixtures, 
doors and hardware is scheduled for August. Final finish work is scheduled for early September. 
 
Opening the Transit Center 
 
Construction is expected to be completed in August and we anticipate that the station will be opened for use in 
September.  
 
Status of the Lawsuit 
 
The Michigan Court of Appeals denied the City’s motion for reconsideration and also denied Grand Sakwa’s 
motion for immediate effect, maintaining the status quo.  The City will file an application for leave to appeal to 
the Michigan Supreme Court by July 26th. It is unknown when the Michigan Supreme Court will issue its 
decision, but it is not anticipated that this case will be finalized prior to the anticipated September 2013 opening 
date.  
 
 
 
 

CCOOUUNNCCIILL    RREEPPOORRTT  
 

  

stewartc
Text Box
C-03



2 
 

Backup Plan 
 
Although City Administration is hesitant to provide details of the City’s legal strategies in an open forum, the 
City has identified other available legal options as well, and has initiated the appraisal process, which would be 
a necessary component of securing permission to use federal funds if additional legal measures are required.      
 
Reimbursements for Construction  
 
FRA temporarily suspended reimbursement as a precautionary measure just after the Court of Appeals opinion 
was released.  City Administration is working with MDOT, and we are optimistic that FRA will reverse its 
position in the near future.  In the meantime, the construction work has continued in compliance with the 
federal funding contractual requirements and since the transit center property will continue to be owned by the 
City of Troy, FRA would have no basis to deny reimbursement to the City.  
     
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Transit Center\Status Reports to Council\July_2013_Status ReportQAr1.docx 



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES-Draft July 8, 2013 
 

- 1 - 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 
A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held on Monday, July 8, 2013, at City Hall, 500 
W. Big Beaver Rd.  Mayor Slater called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 

B. ROLL CALL: 
Mayor Dane Slater 
Jim Campbell 
Wade Fleming 
Dave Henderson 
Maureen McGinnis 
Ed Pennington – Arrived at 6:15 PM 
Doug Tietz 

 
Vote on Resolution to Adjourn into Closed Session 
 
Resolution #2013-07-120 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by McGinnis  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council SHALL ADJOURN into Closed Session, as 
permitted by MCL 15.268 (c) – Labor Negotiations – American Federation of State, County and 
Municipal Employees (AFSCME). 
 
Yes: Slater, Campbell, Fleming, Henderson, McGinnis, Tietz  
No: None 
Absent: Pennington  
 
MOTION CARRIED 

C. DISCUSSION ITEMS:  
C-1 Closed Session - Labor Negotiations - American Federation of State, County and 

Municipal Employees (AFSCME) 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT:  No Public Comment 

E. ADJOURNMENT: 

The Meeting ADJOURNED at 6:42 PM. 
 
 

Mayor Dane Slater 
 
 
M. Aileen Bittner, CMC 
City Clerk 

 

stewartc
Text Box
J-02a



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft July 8, 2013 
 

- 1 - 

Associate Pastor Jeremy Durrant from Troy Assembly of God performed the Invocation.  The 
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was given. 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held on Monday, July 8, 2013, at City Hall, 500 
W. Big Beaver Rd.  Mayor Slater called the meeting to order at 7:32 PM. 

B. ROLL CALL: 
Mayor Dane Slater 
Jim Campbell 
Wade Fleming 
Dave Henderson 
Maureen McGinnis 
Ed Pennington 
Doug Tietz 

 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  
C-1 39th Annual Troy Garden Club’s Garden Walk (Introduced by: Cindy Stewart) 
 
C-2 Proclamation Celebrating Parks & Recreation Month – July, 2013 (Introduced by: 

Mayor Slater) 
 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 No Public Hearings 
 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA: 
Marvin Reinhardt Spoke on Item J-8. 

 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 
H-1 No Postponed Items 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-02b



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft July 8, 2013 
 

- 2 - 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 
I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 

Council Appointments - None 
 
a) Mayoral Appointments:  None 
 
b) City Council Appointments:  None 
 
I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City 

Council Nominations – Liquor Advisory Committee, Traffic Committee, Zoning 
Board of Appeals 

 
a) Mayoral Nominations:  None 
 
b) City Council Nominations 
 
Resolution #2013-07-121 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by McGinnis  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) 
to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 

Liquor Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Nominations to the Liquor Advisory Committee: 
 
Term Expires:  01/31/2015 Matthew Binkowski 
 Term currently held by: Vacancy – David Ogg Resigned 
 

 
Traffic Committee 

Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Nominations to the Traffic Committee: 
 
Term Expires:  01/31/2015 Tim Brandstetter 
 Term currently held by: Vacancy - David Ogg Resigned 
 
 
City Council TOOK NO ACTION on the Nominations to the Zoning Board of Appeals. 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft July 8, 2013 
 

- 3 - 

Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-3 No Request for Closed Session  
 
I-4 Southeast Michigan Council of Governments (SEMCOG) Sustainable Community 

Recognition Program (Introduced by: Stephanie Dilworth) 
 
Resolution #2013-07-122 
Moved by Campbell  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
WHEREAS, Troy City Council seeks to improve the long term sustainability of our community; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, Troy City Council seeks to achieve economic prosperity while protecting the 
environment and providing a high quality of life for residents; and  
 
WHEREAS, Troy City Council seeks to inform residents about innovative initiatives being 
implemented in our community; and  
 
WHEREAS, Troy City Council seeks to maximize SEMCOG membership dues by using 
services available to member local governments; and 
 
WHEREAS, SEMCOG assists local governments in Southeast Michigan by making them more 
efficient and effective, and  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DETERMINES it to be in the 
public’s best interest to APPROVE a commitment to participate in the SEMCOG Community 
Recognition Program, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting.   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DESIGNATES William Huotari as 
the primary contact from our community for this program; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon the submission of 
contract documents and all other specified requirements; 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City 
Clerk to execute the documents on behalf of the Troy City Council. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft July 8, 2013 
 

- 4 - 

I-5 Rescind and Re-Award Catering Contract for Community Center Events 
(Introduced by: Carol Anderson) 

 
Resolution #2013-07-123 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by Pennington  
 
a)  WHEREAS, On May 9, 2011, Troy City Council awarded a contract to provide catering 

services at the Troy Community Center for three (3) years with an option to renew for three 
additional years to Encore Catering of Troy, MI, the caterer with the highest score and rate 
of return, (Resolution #2011-05-093); and 
 
WHEREAS, Encore Catering has requested termination of their contract due to economic 
hardship effective July 31, 2013; and  
 
WHEREAS, Encore Catering has agreed to the attached Assignment of Existing Agreement 
between the City and Kosch Hospitality, LLC.    
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That contingent upon the execution of the attached 
Assignment of Existing Agreement between the City and Kosch Hospitality LLC, Troy City 
Council hereby RESCINDS WITH PREJUDICE the contract with Encore Catering.   Any 
rescission of the Agreement does not excuse Alpha-Doni, Inc. from the requirement to pay 
all outstanding amounts due and owing through to the effective date of the rescission, and 
these amounts must be paid by Alpha-Doni, Inc. within 365 (three hundred sixty-five) days 
or the City will exercise its rights under the Agreement and the City of Troy’s bid policy; and  

 
b)  WHEREAS, Kosch Hospitality LLC participated in the original request for proposal process 

in 2011 for Catering Services at the Community Center and finished second when the 
pricing model was added to the final score; and  
 
WHEREAS, Kosch Hospitality LLC agrees to the Assignment of the Existing Agreement 
between the City and Alpha-Doni, Inc d/b/a Encore Catering, dated June 14, 2013, and will 
pay the City 10% of gross receipts with a guaranteed minimum payment of $12,000.00 per 
year with a five-year renewal;   
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby RE-AWARDS AND 
ASSIGNS the catering contract that would have expired in August of 2014 to Kosch 
Hospitality, LLC under the terms and conditions of the Assignment dated June 14, 2013, to 
commence August 1, 2013 with a renewal for five (5) additional years through July 31, 
2019, so long as the caterer is in good standing.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon caterer’s submission 
of properly executed Agreement and contract documents, including insurance certificates 
and all other specified requirements; and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO 
EXECUTE the agreement when in acceptable form; and 

 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft July 8, 2013 
 

- 5 - 

c)  WHEREAS, The City of Troy has entered into an Agreement with Kosch Hospitality, LLC to 
provide catering and banquet services at the City owned and operated Troy Community 
Center; and  
 
WHEREAS, The Agreement requires Kosch Hospitality, LLC to have the ability to serve 
alcohol at the Troy Community Center as part of the catering services; which requires a 
liquor license  from the Michigan Liquor Control Commission; and  
 
WHEREAS, Kosch Hospitality, LLC is willing and intends to submit the required 
documentation and paperwork to be considered for a municipal civic center liquor license 
under MCL 436.1509; and  
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy is willing to support the request of Kosch Hospitality, LLC to be 
the sole liquor licensee for the Troy Community Center banquet and catering operations, in 
accordance with the provisions of MCL 436.1509; and  
 
WHEREAS, Under MCL 436.1509, any such municipal civic center liquor license is not 
considered transferrable property of the licensee, and therefore if the Agreement between 
the City of Troy and Kosch Hospitality, LLC. is terminated, then the municipal civic center 
liquor license would be surrendered, and could be transferred to subsequent caterers at the 
Troy Community Center in accordance with State and local laws and regulations.     
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That Kosch Hospitality, LLC HAS BEEN 
SELECTED as the caterer for the City owned Troy Community Center, and HAS ENTERED 
into an Agreement with the City of Troy for those services, which include the potential sale 
of alcohol on the premises; and  
  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council REQUESTS the Michigan Liquor 
Control Commission issue a municipal civic center liquor license under the provisions of 
MCL 436.1509 to Kosch Hospitality, LLC., for catering and banquet operations at the Troy 
Community Center, located at 3179 Livernois, Troy, MI 48084. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby AUTHORIZED TO 
EXECUTE any documents that are required to effectuate the application by Kosch 
Hospitality, LLC for a municipal civic center liquor license under the provisions of MCL 
436.1509.    

 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-6 Contract Ratification – American Federation of State, County and Municipal 

Employees (Introduced by: Peggy Sears)  
 
Resolution #2013-07-124 
Moved by McGinnis  
Seconded by Fleming  



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft July 8, 2013 
 

- 6 - 

 
RESOLVED, That the tentative agreement that has been reached between the City of Troy and 
AFSCME for the period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2016 is hereby RATIFIED by the City 
Council of the City of Troy, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the 
final agreement. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2013-07-125 
Moved by Tietz  
Seconded by McGinnis  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented with the exception of Item(s) J-8, which shall be CONSIDERED after Consent 
Agenda (J) items, as printed. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Resolution #2013-07-125-J-2a 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 
a) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – June 17, 2013 
 
J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations 
a) Proclamation Celebrating Parks & Recreation Month – July, 2013 
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: 
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 8: Best Value Award – Sale of Real Estate – 3545 

Rochester Road and Colebrook 
 
Resolution #2013-07-125-J-4a 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft July 8, 2013 
 

- 7 - 

RESOLVED, That a contract to sell surplus real estate parcel located at 3545 Rochester Road 
and identified with Sidwell #88-20-277-027, is hereby AWARDED to the highest bidder, Petrit 
Skenderaj, for $181,000.00, as listed on the attached bid tabulation opened June 21, 2013, a 
copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Engineering Department may EXPEND the necessary 
funds for title insurance and recording, to be taken from the proceeds of said sale, to close and 
record this real estate parcel; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO 
EXECUTE a Warranty Deed on behalf of the City of Troy to be delivered at closing; and 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED TO RECORD said 
Warranty Deed, including all attachments, at the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of 
which shall be ATTACHED to and made part of the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
J-5 Waiver of Bid for Purchase of Grounds Maintenance Equipment 
 
Resolution #2013-07-125-J-5 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby WAIVES formal bidding procedures and 
AUTHORIZES the City of Troy to purchase six (6) pieces of TORO grounds maintenance 
equipment from Spartan Distributors of Auburn Hills, Michigan for an estimated total cost of 
$209,544.58; utilizing the MiDeal Contract #071B200329 and Billy Casper Contract pricing; as 
detailed in the attached tabulation which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT UPON the contractor’s 
submission of properly executed bid documents, including insurance certificates, and all other 
specified requirements. 
 
J-6 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Pine 

Creek Ridge Site Condominiums – Project No. 03.907.3 
 
Resolution #2013-07-125-J-6 
 
RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and Maurizio Gennari, is hereby APPROVED for the 
installation of sanitary sewer, storm sewer and soil erosion and the Mayor and City Clerk are 
AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
J-7 Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes – June 19, 2013  
 
Resolution #2013-07-125-J-7 
 
Item #4 – Request for Traffic Control – English at Windmill 

 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft July 8, 2013 
 

- 8 - 

RESOLVED, That the intersection control be MODIFIED from “no traffic control” to a Stop sign 
on the Windmill Drive northbound approach to English Drive.  
 
J-8 Resolution to Schedule Public Hearing on Proposed Amendments to Troy 

Downtown Development Authority (TDDA) Development and Tax Increment 
Financing Plan  

 
Resolution #2013-07-126 
Moved by McGinnis  
Seconded by Campbell  
 
WHEREAS, Pursuant to Act 197, Public Acts of Michigan, 1975, as amended (“Act 197”), and 
Ordinance 78 adopted by the City Council on July 12, 1993, the City Council created the 
Downtown Development Authority of the City of Troy (the “DDA”); and 
 
WHEREAS, To accomplish the purposes of Act 197, the DDA initially caused to be prepared 
and approved the DDA’s Development Plan and Tax Increment Financing Plan (the “Plan”) and 
recommended approval of the Plan to the City Council; and  
 
WHEREAS, On December 13, 1993, the City Council, after notice and a public hearing on the 
Plan, adopted Ordinance 80, which approved the Plan, including the development area to 
which the Plan applies (the “Development Area”) in accordance with the requirements of Act 
197; and 
 
WHEREAS, Since 1993 the Plan has been amended in 1998, 2000, 2002 (twice) and 2007; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, By resolution adopted June 19, 2013, the DDA approved and recommended to the 
City Council approval of further amendments to the Plan (the “2013 Plan Amendments”), in the 
form presented to this meeting; and 
 
WHEREAS, The 2013 Plan Amendments amend the Plan to include (a) the extension of the 
duration of the Plan to December, 2033, (b) the removal of certain properties from the 
Development Area and (c) the issuance of bonds by the City to pay certain costs of the 
development program set forth in the Tax Increment Financing Plan included in the Plan and in 
connection therewith, refund bonds previously issued by the DDA for such purpose; and 
 
WHEREAS, Pursuant to Act 197, the City Council may consider the approval of the 2013 Plan 
Amendments after conducting a public hearing with respect thereto upon giving such notice as 
required by Act 197; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council desires to consider approval of the 2013 Plan Amendments and 
to set the time and date for a public hearing on the 2013 Plan Amendments and provide notice 
thereof as required by Act 197. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft July 8, 2013 
 

- 9 - 

1. That a public hearing be HELD on Monday, August 12, 2013, at 7:30 p.m., local time, or 
as soon as possible thereafter, at the Troy City Hall to consider the approval of the 2013 
Plan Amendments. 

 
2. That the City Clerk is DIRECTED to publish, post and mail notice of such hearing, in 

substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit A, in accordance with Section 18(1) of 
Act 197, and to take all other action necessary or desirable in connection with the public 
hearing. 

 
3. That all resolutions or parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of 

this resolution be and the same are RESCINDED. 
 
Yes: Pennington, Slater, Campbell, Fleming, Henderson, McGinnis 
No: Tietz 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 
 
K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time): None Submitted 
 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: 
Richard Peters Spoke about gun control. 
Marvin Reinhardt Spoke about various topics. 

 

M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 
 

N. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
N-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 
Council Member Tietz inquired about performance evaluations for the City Manager and the 
City Attorney.  The consensus of City Council was to schedule a performance evaluation for 
City Attorney Lori Bluhm during a Closed Session after the Regular City Council Meeting on 
August 12, 2013.  The City Manager’s performance evaluation will be scheduled at a future 
date.  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft July 8, 2013 
 

- 10 - 

O. REPORTS: 
O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a) Traffic Committee-Final-April 17, 2013 
b) Planning Commission Special/Study-Final-May 28, 2013 
c) Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft-June 5, 2013 
d) Planning Commission-Draft-June 11, 2013  
e) Planning Commission-Final-June 11, 2013 

Noted and Filed 
 

O-2 Department Reports:   
a) Building Department Activity Report – May, 2013 
b) Parks and Recreation Month Report 

Noted and Filed 
 
O-3 Letters of Appreciation:  
a) To Glenn Lapin and Paul Evans from Larry Chiapelli, Owner of Gramma’s Gardens 
b) To Chief Mayer from Maureen Rider for Assistance in Handling a Complaint 

Noted and Filed 
 
O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Submitted 

Noted and Filed 
 
O-5 Notice of Hearing for the Customers of DTE Electric Company – Case No. U-17302 

Noted and Filed 
 
O-6 Charlene Femminineo v City of Troy et. al. 

Noted and Filed 

P. STUDY ITEMS: 
P-1  No Study Items  

Q. CLOSED SESSION:  

Q-1 No Closed Session Requested 

R. ADJOURNMENT: 

The Meeting ADJOURNED at 8:14 PM. 
 
 

Mayor Dane Slater 
 
 
M. Aileen Bittner, CMC 
City Clerk 

 



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

Date:  July 12, 2013 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From: Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
 MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 
  Carol K. Anderson, Temporary Recreation Director 
  Brian E. Goul, Aquatics/Fitness Coordinator 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Low Bidder Meeting Specifications - Fitness Equipment 
 
 
History 
The Community Center Fitness Room offers and maintains sixty two (62) pieces of cardio equipment.  The fitness 
equipment is continually monitored and a three to four year life cycle replacement plan is in place based on warranty 
coverage(s).  The replacement plan ensures up-to-date equipment for patrons of the fitness room at the Community 
Center and limited repair expenses.  Based on the replacement plan it is necessary to purchase and replace sixteen (16) 
pieces of equipment (less trade-ins) that no longer have warranty coverage and are all past the useful life cycle.   
 
Purchasing 
On July 3, 2013, a bid opening was conducted as required by City Charter and Code for sixteen (16) pieces of physical 
fitness equipment with one (1) for one (1) exchange on equipment.  For every new piece of equipment purchased by the 
City from a vendor, that vendor was required to purchase one (1) trade-in.  The bid was posted on the Michigan Inter-
governmental Trade Network (MITN) website; www.mitn.info and the bid was also sent to the Troy Chamber of Commerce.  
Two (2) bid responses were received.  The award is recommended bid as specified in order to maintain standardized 
equipment at the Community Center.  Below is a detailed summary of potential vendors: 
 

Companies notified via MITN 33 

Troy Companies notified via MITN 0 

Troy Companies notified Active email Notification 0 

Troy Companies notified Active Free 0 

Companies that viewed the bid  10 

Troy Companies that viewed the bid 0 

 After reviewing the bid proposal, All Pro Exercise of Farmington Hills, MI was the lowest bidder meeting specifications and 
is being recommended for the purchase of sixteen (16) pieces of physical fitness equipment. 
 
Financial 
The funds for these purchases are available in the Community Center General Operating Supplies Account. 
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends awarding a contract to purchase and install seven (7) New Matrix T5x Treadmills, four (4) 
new Matrix U3x Upright Cycles, two(2) Matrix E5x Ellipticals, and three (3) Matrix A5x Ascent Trainers at the Troy 
Community Center less Trade-ins of seven (7) Matrix T5x Treadmills, four (4) Matrix U3x Upright Cycles, two (2) Matrix 
E5x Ellipticals, and three (3) Matrix A5x Ascent Trainers to the lowest bidder meeting specifications, All Pro Exercise of 
Farmington Hills, MI for an estimated net total cost of $54,685.00, all at prices contained in the bid tabulation dated July 3, 
2013.   
 
G:\Bid Award 13-14 New Format\Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 2 Fitness Equipment ITB-COT 13-20.doc 

MITN provides a resourceful online platform to streamline the procurement 
process, reduce costs, and make it easier and more transparent for vendors 
to do business with the City of Troy. 
Active MITN members with a current membership and paying annual dues 
receive automatic electronic notification which allows instant access to Bids, 
RFPS and Quote opportunities with the City.   
Active MITN non-paying members are responsible to monitor and check 
the MITN website for opportunities to do business with the City. 
Inactive MITN member status can occur when a company does not renew 
their account upon expiration.  Inactive members cannot be notified of 
solicitations or access any bid information. 

 
 

http://www.mitn.info/
stewartc
Text Box
J-04a



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 13-20
Opening Date -- 7/3/2013 BID TABULATION Pg 1 of 1
Date Reviewed - 7/3/2013                    mb PHYSICAL FITNESS EQUIPMENT

VENDOR NAME:

DESCRIPTION Unit Cost Total Cost Unit Price Total Cost Unit Price Total Cost
ITEM #1

Seven (7) New Matrix T5x Treadmills 4,895.00$        34,265.00$   4,895.00$          34,265.00$        4,499.00$            31,493.00$       

ITEM #2
Four (4) New Matrix U3x Upright Cycles 1,895.00$        7,580.00$     1,895.00$          7,580.00$          2,100.00$            8,400.00$         

ITEM #3
Two (2) Matrix E5x Ellipticals 3,695.00$        7,390.00$     3,395.00$          6,790.00$          3,100.00$            6,200.00$         

ITEM #4 (alt #3 E3x)
Three (3) Matrix A5x Ascent Trainers 4,995.00$        14,985.00$   4,695.00$          14,085.00$        3,999.00$            11,997.00$       

(alt #4 A3x)

TOTAL COST FOR NEW EQUIPMENT 64,220.00$   62,720.00$        58,090.00$          58,090.00$       

ITEM #5 - PURCHASE OF CITY'S TEN (10) TRADE-INS
Seven (7) Matrix T5x Treadmills 805.00$           5,635.00$     805.00$             5,635.00$          100.00$               700.00$           

Four (4) Matrix U3x Upright Cycles 375.00$           1,500.00$     375.00$             1,500.00$          25.00$                 100.00$           

Two (2) Matrix E5x Ellipticals 600.00$           1,200.00$     600.00$             1,200.00$          50.00$                 100.00$           

Three (3) Matrix A5x Ascent Trainers 400.00$           1,200.00$     400.00$             1,200.00$          100.00$               300.00$           

TOTAL TRADE-IN COST 

(Deduct from cost of new equipment) 9,535.00$     9,535.00$          1,200.00$         

ESTIMATED NET TOTAL AWARDED COST 54,685.00$   53,185.00$        56,890.00$       

DELIVERY SCHEDULE: Yes or No

AUTHORIZED DEALER Yes or No

SERVICE FACILITY: Location:
Miles
Response

CONTACT INFORMATION: Names
24Hr Phone

Hrs of Operation

WARRANTY:  (3) Years Minimum

All Wear Items
All Parts & Labor
Free 2nd Day Parts
Free Service call
Document Marked

NO SUBCONTRACTORS: Complies Yes or No

INSURANCE: Can meet
Cannot meet

PAYMENT TERMS:

EXCEPTIONS:

ALL OR NONE AWARD Yes or No

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Signed Yes or No

_______________________
MaryBeth Murz,
Purchasing Manager

ATTEST: HIGHLIGHTED AREA DENOTES LOW BIDDER MEETING SPECIFICATIONS.
Susan Reisterer
Brian Goul
Enna Bachelor

G:Bid Tabs 12-13|ITB-COT 13-20 Physical Fitness Equipment

Out of State
24-48 HOURS

Pro Maxima Service
800.231.6652

Yes

Yes

ALL PRO EXERCISE ALL PRO EXERCISE

Yes

Yes

Houston, Texas

X

Not Specified

Blank

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Blank

Blank

Yes

Yes Yes

Yes

Yes

Blank

X

Not Specified

800.525.2739 X13
8am - 5pm

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

(alternate bid) (alternate bid)

PRO MAXIMA

Yes

Yes

Plymouth,Township

BY AUGUST 30, 2013

48 Hours

M-F 7am-6pm & Sat 8am-3pm

X

Not Specified

Blank

Blank

Dan Coyer/Don King

48 Hours

Dan Coyer/Don King
800.525.2739 X13

8am - 5pm

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

(bid as specified)

Yes

Yes

Plymouth,Township
Approximately 40 miles

Yes

Approximately 40 miles



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:             July 5, 2013              
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager     
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development  
  Tom Darling, Director of Financial Services 
  Carol Anderson, Recreation Director 
 
Subject: Medi-Go Plus Service Agreement  
 
 
Background 
 
Attached is the agreement with Troy Medi-Go Plus.  We have had this agreement with Medi-Go Plus 
since 1998 which states that the City will fund Medi-Go Plus with entire municipal and community 
credits received from the Suburban Mobility Authority for Regional Transportation (SMART). 
Municipal credits are state authorized funds that are given directly to SMART to be divided among 
every city, township and village in Oakland, Wayne and Macomb Counties on a per capita basis.  
Community credits are a direct result of the SMART millage that provides opt-in communities with 
additional funds.   Troy’s municipal and community credit dollars have been used to support the 
community based Troy Medi-Go Plus service.  Medi-Go Plus provided over 14,000 rides to senior and 
disabled residents in 2011. 
The budget includes Troy Medi-Go Plus funding.  The entire amount of municipal and community 
credits received from SMART are allocated for Medi-Go Plus.  Funds are available in the Recreation 
Administration account.  The funds will be dispersed to Medi-Go Plus on a quarterly basis following 
receipt of required quarterly reports from Medi-Go Plus.  
Instead of an annual agreement as in the past, this agreement will remain in full force and effect 
unless either party gives a 30 day advance written notice to the other that they desire to terminate the 
agreement for any reason or no reason.  
 
Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that the City Council approve the agreement with Troy Medi-Go Plus authorizing 
funding, which will be reimbursed with municipal and community credits from SMART. 
 
City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality 
 
Approved as to Form and Legality:          
          Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
 
 
CV\g\Seniors\Medi-Go\Medi-Go Council Memo 2013-14 

stewartc
Text Box
J-05









 

 

SF/sf\G:\Contracts\Contracts - 2013\Contract 13-01 - Square Lake Mill & HMA Overlay - Rochester to Dequindre\Correspondence\Addendum#01.doc 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  July 12, 2013 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development  
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
    
Subject: Addendum #1 - Contract 13-1 – Square Lake Road Mill & Asphalt Overlay  
   
History 
 
This spring bids were received for Square Lake Road Mill & Asphalt Overlay.  The low bidder was 
Florence Cement Company at $987,141.80, which was 11.54% below the Engineer’s estimate.   
 
The work consisted of milling (grinding), the asphalt surface, road base repairs, curb & gutter repairs, 
and an asphalt overlay on two miles of Square Lake from Rochester to Dequindre.  It started in May 
and was substantially complete by the end of June.   
 
During the 2013-14 budget process City Council added $1 million to the capital budget for use on 
major roads.  Approximately half of that will be used to replace concrete slabs on Crooks near the I-
75/Crooks intersection.  The other half is targeted for resurfacing another mile of Square Lake Road, 
east of where the above described project left off.  Any surplus funds at the end of the project will be 
utilized to do additional slab replacement work on Crooks Road.    
 
Based on Florence Cement Company’s performance on the first two miles of Square Lake, on time 
and under budget, Florence was asked to extend their unit prices for the same work on Square Lake 
from Rochester to Livernois.   Approval of an addendum for this added work will allow Square Lake 
Road to be substantially complete by September 1, 2013, before the start of school. 
 
Financial 
 
Funds for this work are available in the 2013/14 budget. The budgeted amount includes funds for 
engineering, construction, inspection and contingencies.     
 
Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that City Council approve Addendum #1 for additional work by Florence Cement 
Company to mill and overlay Square Lake Road from Rochester to Livernois.  The estimated total 
cost is $380,000.  In addition, we are requesting authorization to approve additional road work, if 
needed, not to exceed 15% of the addendum cost. 
 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-06







 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  July 10, 2013 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development  
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
    
Subject: Amendment #2 - Preliminary Engineering Agreement with Orchard, Hiltz & McCliment, 

Inc. for Engineering Services for the John R, LONG LAKE to SQUARE LAKE, 
Reconstruction   

  Project No. 02.203.5 
   
History 
 
The City entered into a Preliminary Engineering agreement with Orchard, Hiltz & McCliment, Inc 
(OHM) in 2002 for the design of the John R reconstruction project from Long Lake to Square Lake 
Road (Resolution #2002-06-367-E-8).  The amount of this design phase agreement was 
$370,027.29. 
 
In 2004 City Council approved the First Amendment to the agreement in the amount of $49,996.23 
(Resolution # 2004-02-040-E-4).  This amendment provided for an extension of the project limits.  It 
allowed for the John R project to tie into pavement at Long Lake, rather than leaving old pavement 
between Long Lake and the John R project. 
 
The design phase was suspended in 2005 as we moved to the right-of-way phase and waited on the 
availability of federal funds for construction.  Right-of-way acquisition has continued and nearly all 
property required for the project has been acquired.   
 
More recently, the City applied for and was successful in securing $6,500,000 in Federal funds for the 
construction phase, which starts in 2015.  The design phase must now be completed in order that the 
construction funds can be obligated.  The City share of approximately 20% of the construction phase 
will come from the Major Roads, Water and Sewer funds. 
 
“Exhibit A” of the agreement details the items of work included within Amendment #2.  The major 
items of additional work included in the amendment are:  
 

• Updating the plans and specifications to meet current standards – project was originally 
designed using the MDOT 2003 specifications and the current MDOT standards are based on 
2012 specifications. 
 

• Sanitary sewers – It makes sense to provide for all public utilities to avoid the situation where 
underground work takes place after the road improvements have been completed. 

 

stewartc
Text Box
J-07



 

 

2 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

• Bridge work – the original project scope did not include work on the existing bridge structure as 
it was designed and built to carry the ultimate 5-lane cross section.  Over the past 10+ years, 
bridge inspections have identified deterioration of the bridge superstructure that requires 
rehabilitation.  The best time to do this work is during the John R construction to capitalize on 
economies of scale by including it as part of a larger reconstruction project as well as avoid 
having a bridge rehabilitation project at a later date that would inconvenience road users again. 

 
• Traffic Signals – revise traffic signal design to the current box span standard rather than the 

old span wire installation. 
 

• Survey and existing conditions – additional survey work is required to account for changes in 
the right-of-way and/or on private property over the past 10+ years. 

 
• Sidewalk ramps – the project will now include detailed grading plans for sidewalk ramp 

locations to be compliant with current American’s with Disabilities Act (ADA) requirements. 
 
The cost for these additional design services is $94,002.36.  The total not to exceed fee including 
Amendment #2 is $514,025.88.   

 
Financial 
 
Funds for Amendment #2 are available in the 2013/14 Major Roads, Water and Sewer funds. 
 
Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that City Council approve the attached Second Amendment to the Preliminary 
Engineering Agreement between the City of Troy and Orchard, Hiltz & McCliment, Inc. (OHM) for the 
reconstruction of John R, between Long Lake and Square Lake.  Furthermore, staff recommends that 
the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute the agreement for a not to exceed fee of 
$94,002.36. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Wjh/G:\Projects\Projects - 2002\02.203.5 - John R, Long Lake to Square Lake\Preliminary Engineering\PE Amendment #2_LL to SL.docx 















 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  July 10, 2013 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development  
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
    
Subject: Amendment #2 - Preliminary Engineering Agreement with Orchard, Hiltz & McCliment, 

Inc. for Engineering Services for the John R, SQUARE LAKE to SOUTH BOULEVARD, 
Reconstruction  

  Project No. 02.204.5 
   
History 
 
The City entered into a Preliminary Engineering agreement with Orchard, Hiltz & McCliment, Inc 
(OHM) in 2002 for the design of the John R reconstruction project from Square Lake Road to South 
Boulevard (Resolution #2002-06-367-E-7).  The amount of this design phase agreement was 
$326,428.81. 
 
In 2004 City Council approved the First Amendment to the agreement in the amount of $5,292.91 
(Resolution # 2004-02-040-E-4).  This amendment provided for an increase in cost due to a delay in 
authorization which moved data collection from late summer/fall into the winter months. 
 
The design phase was suspended in 2005 as we moved to the right-of-way phase and waited on the 
availability of federal funds for construction.  Right-of-way acquisition has continued and nearly all 
property required for the project has been acquired.   
 
More recently, the City applied for and was successful in securing $6,500,000 in Federal funds for the 
construction phase, which starts in 2016.  The design phase must now be completed in order that the 
construction funds can be obligated.  The City share of approximately 20% of the construction phase 
will come from the Major Roads, Water and Sewer funds. 
 
“Exhibit A” of the agreement details the items of work included within Amendment #2.  The major 
items of additional work included in the amendment are:  
 

• Updating the plans and specifications to meet current standards – project was originally 
designed using the MDOT 2003 specifications and the current MDOT standards are based on 
2012 specifications. 
 

• Sanitary sewers – It makes sense to provide for all public utilities to avoid the situation where 
underground work takes place after the road improvements have been completed. 

 
• Water Main – an additional water main extension will be included across John R near Saxony. 

stewartc
Text Box
J-08



 

 

2 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
• Traffic Signals – revise traffic signal design to the current box span standard rather than the 

old span wire installation. 
 

• Survey and existing conditions – additional survey work is required to account for changes in 
the right-of-way and/or on private property over the past 10+ years. 

 
• Sidewalk ramps – the project will now include detailed grading plans for sidewalk ramp 

locations to be compliant with current American’s with Disabilities Act (ADA) requirements. 
 
The cost for these additional design services is $79,827.82.  The total not to exceed fee including 
Amendment #2 is $411,549.54.   

 
Financial 
 
Funds for Amendment #2 are available in the 2013/14 Major Roads, Water and Sewer funds. 
 
Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that City Council approve the attached Second Amendment to the Preliminary 
Engineering Agreement between the City of Troy and Orchard, Hiltz & McCliment, Inc. (OHM) for the 
reconstruction of John R, between Square Lake and South Boulevard.  Furthermore, staff 
recommends that the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute the agreement for a not to 
exceed fee of $79,827.82. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Wjh/G:\Projects\Projects - 2002\02.204.5 - John R, Square Lake to South Blvd\Preliminary Engineering\To CC re PE Amendment #2_SL to SB.docx 















 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  July 16, 2013 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  Larysa Figol, Sr. Right-of-Way Representative 
    
Subject: Acquisition of Property as a Result of Foreclosure for Non-Payment of Property Taxes 
 
 
History 
 
In accordance with Public Act 123, Section 211.78M(1), Oakland County Treasurer has offered the 
City of Troy the right of second refusal of properties located in our community that were foreclosed 
under Public Act 123 of 1999 as amended.  
 
On February 13, 2013 a Circuit Court hearing was held on a petition by the Oakland County 
Treasurer to foreclose real property for failure to pay real property taxes.  Title was forfeited and is 
free of all liens.  Property owners were given the opportunity to redeem their property by April 1, 
2013. The State of Michigan is given first opportunity to purchase foreclosed property, and then the 
City of Troy for the amount of delinquent taxes, interest and penalties. 
 
Staff has reviewed the parcels acquired by the Oakland County Treasurer and sees benefit in 
acquiring one of these parcels for the future development of the McCulloch Drain. The vacant parcel, 
located in Section 26 on Bellingham Road and having Sidwell #88-20-26-200-086, is located in a 100-
year floodway.  
 
Financial 
 
The tax sale addressed unpaid taxes for 2010.  The acquisition amount includes any unpaid taxes, 
interest, finance charges, and special assessments.  The exact amount paid in this land sale will be 
determined by the amount of interest applied for the month in which the City purchases these 
properties. As of July, 2013 the accumulated taxes, interest and penalties are $642.13.  
 
Acquisition of this property will be made with monies from the Drains fund. 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
Staff is seeking Council’s approval to purchase this property in an amount not to exceed $1,000.00 
 
 
LF/G:\MEMOS TO MAYOR AND CC\Tax Foreclosed Parcel-Section 26.doc 

stewartc
Text Box
J-09









 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
 
Date: July 16, 2013 
 
To:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
From: Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development 
 R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 

Subject: ANNOUNCEMENT OF PUBLIC HEARING (JULY 22, 2013) – REZONING APPLICATION 
(File Number Z 744) – Proposed Belleclaire Condominiums, East side of Rochester, 
North of Wattles, South side of Lamb (part of 4210 Rochester), Section 14, From 
R-1C (One Family Residential) District to RT (One Family Attached Residential) 
District 

 
 
A public hearing for this item is scheduled for the August 12, 2013 City Council Regular meeting. 
 
The public notice language is attached. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Locational Maps (2) 
2. Planning Commission agenda item from July 9, 2013 Regular meeting. 
3. Planning Commission Minutes from the July 9, 2013 Regular Meeting (draft excerpt) 
4. Public notice language 

 
 
G:\REZONING REQUESTS\Z 744  Belleclaire Condominiums  Sec 14\CC Memo_Announce Public Hearing 2013 07 22.doc 
 

stewartc
Text Box
K-01a



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

20,203

1:

Feet20,2030 10,101



PC 2013.07.09 
  Agenda Item # 5 
 

 
 
 
DATE: July 2, 2013 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING - REZONING APPLICATION (File Number Z 744) – 

Proposed Belleclaire Condominiums, East side of Rochester, North of 
Wattles, South side of Lamb (part of 4210 Rochester), Section 14, From 
R-1C (One Family Residential) District to RT (One Family Attached 
Residential) District 

 
The applicant, Mondrian Properties Belleclaire LLC, seeks a rezoning of the subject 
parcel from R-1C (One Family Residential) District to RT (One Family Attached 
Residential) District.  The applicant indicated that the rezoning is needed in order to 
bring the site into closer compliance with the Master Plan.   
 
The site is within the Rochester Road classification in the City of Troy Master Plan.  
This classification calls for lower impact uses such as condominiums along the corridor 
frontage between the more intense nodes located at the major road intersections. 
 
Adjacent properties along Rochester Road to the north and south are presently zoned 
RT, as is a parcel to the southwest across Rochester Road. 
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s 
Planning Consultant, summarizes the rezoning request.  CWA prepared the report with 
input from various City departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and 
Fire.  City Management supports the findings of fact contained in the report and agrees 
with the recommendation.   
 
Please be prepared to discuss this item at the July 9, 2013 Planning Commission 
Regular meeting.  
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. City of Troy Master Plan (excerpt) 
3. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

 
G:\REZONING REQUESTS\Z 744  Belleclaire Condominiums  Sec 14\PC Memo 07 09 2013.doc 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
 
REZONING APPLICATION (File Number Z 744) – Proposed Belleclaire Condominiums, 
East side of Rochester, North of Wattles, South side of Lamb (part of 4210 Rochester), 
Section 14, From R-1C (One Family Residential) District to RT (One Family Attached 
Residential) District 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-07- 
Moved by:  
Seconded by:  
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City Council 
that the R-1C to RT rezoning request, located on the east side of Rochester Road, north 
of Wattles, south side of Lamb Road, part of 4210 Rochester Road, in Section 14, being 
approximately 1.084 acres in size, be approved. 
 
Yes:  
Absent:  
 
MOTION CARRIED / FAILED 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\REZONING REQUESTS\Z 744  Belleclaire Condominiums  Sec 14\Proposed PC Resolution 07 09 2013.doc 



4210 Rochester (part of), Z 744

1: 1,216

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1010203 203Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

5/30/2013

Legend:



4210 Rochester (part of), Z 744

1: 1,216

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1010203 203Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

5/30/2013

Legend:
Form Based Zoning (Current)

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road (Form Based)

(MR) Maple Road (Form Based)

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales



103

CITY OF TROY MASTER PLAN

CHAPTER 9: LAND PATTERNS

Rochester Road: 

Green Corridor

Regional model for a green corridor• 
A strong focus on access management• 
Heightened emphasis on strong stormwater • 
management techniques
Retail catering to regional traffi  c• 
Innovative site design techniques applied • 
through PUD use to allow for redevelopment 
for shallow lots

Rochester Road carries high volumes of traffi  c 
causing backups at intersections.  The abutting 
development pattern from Big Beaver Road 
north to Long Lake Road is a continuous row of 
highway-oriented commercial uses.  North of 
Long Lake Road, the land use pattern evolves, 
becoming a mix of commercial and offi  ce near 
the intersections and older single-family homes 
and multiple-family complexes in between.     

If Rochester Road is to have a defi ned 

role and pleasing character in the City, it 

must undergo a signifi cant transformation 

over time.  Ultimately, the Rochester Road 
Corridor will become a regional showcase 
for eff ective stormwater management and 
enhancement of the natural environment, while 
encouraging a combination of high-quality 
land uses.   Eff ective landscaping focused on 

native plantings, and improved land use and 
access management along Rochester will create 
a green corridor that provides a high level 
of service for motorists, and which provides 
an eff ective natural buff er between high 
traffi  c volumes and people visiting adjacent 
properties.  The creation of this green corridor 
would occur primarily in the right-of-way along 
road frontages and in the median of a future 
boulevard.  

While the emphasis on innovative 

stormwater management is specifi cally called 

on for the Rochester Road Corridor, new 

low-impact techniques are to be encouraged 

elsewhere throughout the City of Troy.  As 
noted in Chapter 7, innovative stormwater 
management is a priority for the community.  
Rochester Road will play an important role in 
this City-wide initiative by proving a regional 
showcase for such techniques.

New construction along the corridor may 
include detention and retention basins 
that work together from site-to-site with 
other features to create a continuous, linear 
landscape feature.  By connecting properties, 
the basins create visual relief from traffi  c.  
Low impact development methods will 

be used throughout the corridor to fi lter 

stormwater runoff .   Rochester Road will also be 
characterized by eff ective new signage, high-
quality lighting, and eff ective, complementary 
site and architectural design. 

Uses along Rochester Road will include a 
variety of mixed uses, established in a “pulsing” 
pattern where the most intense mixed-use or 
exclusively non-residential development will 
occur near the Neighborhood Nodes situated 
along its main intersections.  Lower-impact 
uses, such as small scale retail or condominiums 
should be encouraged along the corridor 
frontage between these nodes.

ROCHESTER ROAD



104 CHAPTER 9: LAND PATTERNS

DESIGN CONCEPT

Commercial strip development should be • 
limited and gradually replaced with mixed 
use.

Commercial development should be • 
encouraged to expand in the form of dense 
multi-story mixed-use concentrations 
at major intersections.  Concentrations 
are limited to within 1,000 feet of the 
intersection.  

The areas between nodes should develop as • 
lower-rise offi  ce and multiple-family.    The 
height diff erences encourage a visual “pulse.”

SITE DESIGN ATTRIBUTES

Parking areas should be within rear yards • 
or interior parts of the site.  A single row of 
parking may be appropriate in front and 
exterior side yards in limited applications.

Parking will connect to adjacent sites, • 
eventually linking several developments 
with a rear access lane.  The number of 
drives connecting to Rochester Road should 
be minimized.

Defi ned internal walks will connect the • 
businesses and buildings together.

Internal walks will be connected to the • 
public sidewalk system.

Buildings will be separated from street traffi  c • 
by a greenbelt or sculptural storm water 
detention basin. 

Height and size of signage will be reduced • 
to contain visual clutter.

BUILDING DESIGN ATTRIBUTES

The height at nodes will be multi-story not • 
exceeding four stories.       

The height between nodes should not • 
exceed two stories.

Ground level stories should be, at a • 
minimum, twelve feet in height; with large 
expanses of transparent glass at intersection 
nodes.  

Fenestration for the ground level of • 
buildings in nodes will be accentuated 
through the use of awnings, overhangs or 
trim detailing.  

Design for a Rain Garden in Troy; City of Troy

Lovell Pond in Troy; an example of an innovative, urban 
stormwater basin; Photo by Jennifer Lawson



 
 

 Date: June 28, 2013 
 
 

 Rezoning Analysis   
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
 
 

Applicant: Joseph Maniaci 
  
Project Name: Belleclaire Condominiums 
 
Location: 4120 Rochester Road (northwest portion) 
 
Current Zoning: R-1C, Single Family Residential District 
 
Action Requested: To rezone northwest 1.1 acres of Tax Parcel #20-14-351-083 from R-1C 

to RT, One-Family Attached Residential 
 
Required Information: As noted in review. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The purpose of this analysis is to assist the City in determining the appropriateness of rezoning the 
northwest 1.1 acres of 4120 Rochester Road from R-1C, Single Family Residential to RT, One-Family 
Attached Residential.  The rezoning would allow development of a nine (9) unit attached single-family 
development at the southeast corner of Rochester Road and Lamb Drive.  This site was formerly 
developed as a nursery containing an existing building, shed and greenhouse.  The eastern portion of 
the site was recently approved for a nine (9) unit single-family residential development (Belleclaire 
Estates).   
 
While a site plan was submitted by the applicant, site plan approval is not part of this application.  A 
complete site plan application will be submitted by the applicant if the rezoning is granted by the City 
Council.   
 
 
 
 
 



Belleclaire Condominiums 
June 28, 2013 

 2 

Location of Subject Property: 
 
East side of Rochester Road and south side of Lamb Drive. 

 
 
 

 
 
Size of Subject Property: 
 
The parcel is 1.1 net acres in area: 
 
Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 

Nine (9) attached, single family homes.     
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 

The subject property is currently vacant 
 
Current Zoning: 

The property is currently zoned R-1C, One-family Residential District.  

Area to be rezoned 

Approved 9-Unit 
Belleclaire Estates 



Belleclaire Condominiums 
June 28, 2013 

 3 

 
MASTER PLAN  
 
The subject site lies in the Rochester Road future land use category, on the edge of the Single-Family 
Residential category. The intent of the Rochester Road future land use category is described in the 
Master Plan as follows: 
 

Rochester Road carries high volumes of traffic causing backups at intersections.  The abutting 
development pattern from Big Beaver Road north to Long Lake Road is a continuous row of 
highway-oriented commercial uses.  North of Long Lake Road, the land use pattern evolves, 
becoming a mix of commercial and office near the intersections and older single-family homes 
and multiple-family complexes in between.      
 
Uses along Rochester Road will include a variety of mixed uses, established in a “pulsing” pattern 
where the most intense mixed-use or exclusively non-residential development will occur near the 
Neighborhood Nodes situated along its main intersections.  Lower-impact uses, such as small 
scale retail or condominiums should be encouraged along the corridor frontage between these 
nodes. 

 
The Rochester Road category is designed to have “soft edges,” that is, it does not closely follow parcel 
lines and is intended to be applied to a wide variety of sites having access to Rochester Road.  The use of 
this site as attached residential uses will provide an appropriate transition between Rochester Road and 
the adjacent single-family residential neighborhood. The proposed rezoning to RT is consistent with the 
overall goals of the Master Plan and the specific recommendations for this area.   
 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
ZONING and LAND USE 
 
The zoning, land use and Master Plan designations for the surrounding parcels are shown in the table 
below:  
 

 Zoning Master Plan Land Use 

North R-T, Residential Attached Rochester Road Single-family attached homes 

South R-T, Residential Attached Rochester Road Single-family attached homes 

East R-1C, One-Family Residential Single Family Residential Single-family homes 

West R-1C, One-Family Residential  Rochester Road Single-family homes 

 



Belleclaire Condominiums 
June 28, 2013 

 4 

 
 
 
The stated intent in the Zoning Ordinance of the R-1C District is as follows “…The Master Plan recognizes 
that single-family residential neighborhoods are vital components of the City, and comprise the majority 
of the land area within the City. The intent of the R-1A through R-1E Districts is to provide areas for 
single-family dwellings with the primary distinction being a range of densities, implemented through 
varying lot sizes. The R-1A through R-1E Districts are further intended to preserve and improve upon the 
quality of residential neighborhoods while permitting a limited number of other compatible uses which 
support residential neighborhoods.” 
 
The R-1C District permits a narrow range of uses compatible with, or dedicated to, residential purposes.  
 
The proposed RT District allows for two-family and attached single-family dwellings in addition to the 
narrow range of uses compatible with or dedicated to residential purposes.  The RT district is designed 
to permit attached residential dwellings which may serve as a transition between high intensity or non-
residential areas and low density residential areas.   The RT District differs from the existing R-1C 
classification only in that it allows for two-family and attached single-family dwellings. 
 
The subject site is surrounded by attached single-family and traditional single-family residential 
development.  The proposed RT zoning district will provide a transition area from the Rochester Road 
corridor to the neighboring single-family residential developments to the east.  We find the proposed 
rezoning request complies with the surrounding zoning and land uses. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
 
 
 

Subject Site 



Belleclaire Condominiums 
June 28, 2013 

 5 

TRAFFIC IMPACT AND SITE ACCESS 
 
The proposed rezoning would allow development of a nine (9) unit attached single-family condominium 
building and associated site improvements.  This type of development will result in minimal daily trips, 
and will not negatively impact traffic patterns.   
 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
STANDARDS OF REVIEW 
 
Section 16.03 C. states that a rezoning may only be approved upon a finding and determination that all 
of the following are satisfied: 
 

1. The proposed rezoning is consistent with the Master Plan.  If the current zoning is in material 
conflict with the Master Plan, such conflict is due to one of the following: 

a. A change in City policy since the Master Plan was adopted. 
b. A change in conditions since the Master Plan was adopted. 
c. An error in the Master Plan. 

2. The proposed rezoning will not cause nor increase any non-conformity. 

3. Public services and facilities affected by a proposed development will be capable of 
accommodating service and facility loads caused by use of the development. 

4. The rezoning will not impact public health, safety, or welfare. 

5. The rezoning will ensure compatibility with adjacent uses of land. 

The rezoning of the subject site to RT is in compliance with the City of Troy Master Plan.  Further, it is 
consistent with the development pattern of this area of the City, and will not be a detriment to the 
public health, safety or welfare, and will not burden public services and facilities. 

Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
SITE PLAN COMMENTS 
 
While a review of the site plan is not part of the rezoning application review process, we note the 
following issues should be considered by the applicant for the future site plan submittal: 
 

1. Confirmation that the westerly dwelling unit will face Rochester Road, providing a street 
presence. 

2. Consolidate curb cuts.  
3. A rear yard is provided along the east property line, and a side yard along the south property 

line distancing the proposed development from the single-family development to the east. 
 
 
 



Belleclaire Condominiums 
June 28, 2013 

 6 

SUMMARY 
 
We find the proposed rezoning request is consistent with the Master Plan and complies with the 
surrounding zoning and land uses.  We recommend approval of the proposed rezoning of the northwest 
portion of Parcel #20-14-351-083 from R-1C, One Family Residential to RT, One Family Attached. 
   

   
   
#225-02-1318 
 
Cc: Joe Maniaci via JManiaci@mondrianproperties.com 
 Horizon Engineering via nrobinson@horizoneng.net 
 

 

mailto:JManiaci@mondrianproperties.com
mailto:nrobinson@horizoneng.net


P.O. Box 1821 58 
Shelby Twp., MI48318HOR-IZC)N 

Phone 586.453.8097 
ENGINEERING LLC Fax 586.580.0053 

May 23,2013 

Planning Department 
City of Troy 
500 West Big Beaver Road 
Troy, Michigan 48084 

Re: 	 Rezoning Request for "Belleclaire Condominiums" 
Part of #4210 Rochester Road 

Dear City of Troy Planning Department: 

Attached to this letter please find the following items: 

• One (1) Rezoning Request Application. 
• One (1) Rezoning Application Checklist. 
• One (1) Certified Topographical (Boundary) Survey. 
• One (1) Site Plan & Rezoning Plan. 
• One (1) CD containing PDF copies of the above items. 
• Two (2) checks ($1,800 Rezoning Request Fee and $1 ,500 Escrow Fee). 

These materials are being submitted for your review pursuant to placement on a 
Planning Commission agenda for a Rezoning Request for a part of the property 
located at #4210 Rochester Road and as described on the enclosed Site Plan & 
Rezoning Plan. 

The subject property is currently zoned R-1 C, one-family residential district. An 
application for Site Condominium review has been filed with the City for the 
easterly portion of. the property to be developed as zoned into a one-family 
residential site condominium (proposed "Belleclaire Estates"). 

The balance of the property, being the westerly portion and the subject of the 
enclosed Rezoning Application, is proposed to be developed as a one-family 
attached residential condominium, which requires rezoning from the R-1 C district 
to the RT district. 

Though zoned R-1 C, the property has historically been used as a commercial 
operation for landscaping and nursery sales and services. Redeveloping as an 
attached condominium reduces the intensity of the use and brings the site into 
closer conformity to the City's Master Plan which generally calls for lower-impact 
uses, such as condominiums, along the Rochester Road corridor between the 
higher-intensity commercial nodes located at the main roadway intersections. 



May 23,2013 
Planning Department, City of Troy 
Re: Rezoning Request for "Belleclaire Condominiums" 

Neighboring developments to the north and south are zoned RT and developed 
as one-family attached condominiums. This property currently interrupts an 
otherwise contiguous district. By rezoning from R-1 C to RT and redeveloping 
from a commercial operation to condominiums the property becomes more 
harmonious with surrounding developments and the neighborhood in general, 
and provides a more acceptable transition in use and intensity between 
Rochester Road and the single family R-1 C district to the east. 

Your consideration of our request is greatly appreciated. Please do not hesitate 
to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

Nathan P. Robinson, P.E. 
President 
nrobinson@horizoneng.net 

cc.: Joseph Maniaci, Mondrian Properties 

attachments 

mailto:nrobinson@horizoneng.net






PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JULY 9, 2013 
   
 
 

REZONING REQUEST 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARING - REZONING APPLICATION (File Number Z 744) – Proposed 

Belleclaire Condominiums, East side of Rochester, North of Wattles, South side of Lamb 
(part of 4210 Rochester), Section 14, From R-1C (One Family Residential) District to RT 
(One Family Attached Residential) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the proposed rezoning application.  He reported the rezoning 
request is consistent with the Master Plan and complies with the surrounding 
zoning and land uses.  Mr. Carlisle stated support for the rezoning request. 
 
Joseph Maniaci of Mondrian Properties and Nathan Robinson of Horizon 
Engineering were present.  Mr. Maniaci briefly addressed stormwater 
management for the proposed condominium development. 
 
Several members applauded the petitioner for his interest and investment in the 
City. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-07-055 
Moved by: Hutson 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that the R-1C to RT rezoning request, located on the east side of 
Rochester Road, north of Wattles, south side of Lamb Road, part of 4210 
Rochester Road, in Section 14, being approximately 1.084 acres in size, be 
approved. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Schultz 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 



 

 

CITY OF TROY 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 
 
A Public Hearing will be held by and before the City Council of the City of Troy at City Hall, 

500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, Michigan, on Monday, August 12, 2013, at 7:30 p.m. or as soon 

thereafter as the agenda will permit, to consider a Rezoning Request to rezone the 

following described property from the R-1 C (One Family Residential) district to the RT 

(One-Family Attached Residential) district.   

 
The subject property is located on the east side of Rochester, north of Wattles, 
South side of Lamb. 
 
The subject property address is: 4210 Rochester Road 

 Parcel ID # 88-20-14-351-083 (part of) 
 
Comments can be expressed at the Public Hearing, or written comments can be directed 
to the attention of the Planning Department, City of Troy, 500 W. Big Beaver Road, Troy, 
Michigan 48084, or by e-mail to planning@troymi.gov no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date 
of the meeting.  If you have questions you may contact the Planning Department by e-mail 
or by phone at (248) 524-3364. 
 
The application on file can be viewed and/or copies can be purchased at the Planning 
Department, City of Troy, 500 W. Big Beaver Road, Troy, Michigan 48084. 
 
Notices and information for public hearings will also be posted on the City website at 
http://troymi.gov/Government/PublicHearings . 
 
 
 
 ____________________________________ 
 Aileen Bittner, CMC 
 City Clerk 
 
NOTICE:  Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk by e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

mailto:planning@troymi.gov�
http://troymi.gov/Government/PublicHearings�
mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us�


ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING   FINAL MAY 21, 2013 

1 

On May 21, 2013, at 7:30 p.m., in the Council Chambers of Troy City Hall, Chair Kneale called 
the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting to order. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Bruce Bloomingdale 
Glenn Clark 
Kenneth Courtney 
David Eisenbacher 
Allen Kneale 
Thomas Krent 
David Lambert 
 
Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Lori Grigg-Bluhm, City Attorney 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – April 16, 2013 
 
RESOLVED, to approve the April 16, 2013 meeting minutes. 
 
Moved by Clark 
Seconded by Courtney 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 

 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – No changes 
 
4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, GEORGE BOGAERT FOR TUFF SHED INC., 4585 
BUTLER – In order to build a new shed, a portion of which is proposed to be in the 
front yard adjacent to London Drive, a variance from the requirement that sheds be 
placed only in the rear yard.  Zoning Ordinance Section 7.03 B 2 (a). 
 
Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by Eisenbacher 
 
RESOLVED, to grant the request. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 

stewartc
Text Box
O-01a



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING   FINAL MAY 21, 2013 

2 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, KEN AND AMANDA CRUM, 1643 ROCKFIELD – In order 
to split the existing parcel into two parcels, a variance to allow the existing house to 
be set back 8.29 feet from the proposed new side lot line.  The Zoning Ordinance 
requires the house to be at least 10 feet from the proposed new side lot line.  Zoning 
Ordinance Section 4.06 (C) R1-C Zoning District. 
 
Moved by Eisenbacher 
Seconded by Bloomingdale 
 
RESOLVED, to grant the request. 
 
Yes: Bloomingdale, Clark, Eisenbacher, Krent 
No: Courtney, Kneale, Lambert 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 

C. VARIANCE REQUEST, JEFFREY AND KRISTA FALK, 4197 RAVENWOOD 
COURT – In order to enlarge the garage, a 3 foot variance to the required 40 foot 
front yard setback.  Zoning Ordinance Section 4.06 (C) R1-B Zoning District. 
 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded by Eisenbacher 
 
RESOLVED, to grant the request. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 

 
5. COMMUNICATIONS – None 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – Elect Chair and Vice Chair 

 
Moved by Clark 
Seconded by Krent 
 
RESOLVED, to elect Allen Kneale Chair. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 
Moved by Bloomingdale 
Seconded by Eisenbacher 
 
RESOLVED, to elect Glenn Clark Vice Chair. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 





BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL JUNE 5, 2013 
 
 

1 
 

Chair Dziurman called the Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals to order at 
3:00 p.m. on June 5, 2013 in the Lower Level Conference Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Members Present: 
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
Gary Abitheira 
Teresa Brooks 
Michael Carolan 
 
Members Absent: 
Brian Kischnick 
 
Support Staff Present: 
Mitch Grusnick, Building Official/Code Inspector 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
Also Present: 
Attached and made a part hereof is the signature sheet of those present and signed in 
at this meeting. 

 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Moved by: Brooks 
Support by: Abitheira 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the May 1, 2013 Regular meeting as submitted. 
 
Yeas: All present (4) 
Absent: Kischnick 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

 
3. HEARING OF CASES 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, PAUL D’ANGELO, 854 BROOKLAWN – A variance to 

install a six (6’) foot high privacy fence in the twenty five (25’) foot required front 
setback along Witherbee where the fence height is limited to thirty (30”) inches. 
 
Mr. Grusnick gave a summary of the variance request.  Mr. Grusnick said a site 
inspection revealed an existing sixteen (16”) inch high retaining wall located along 
the property line adjacent to Witherbee would make a portion of the requested six 
(6’) foot high fence above the Zoning Ordinance height limit of six (6’) feet.  He said 
the applicant was notified and is offering a solution.  Mr. Grusnick reported the 
department received no responses to the public notice. 

stewartc
Text Box
O-01b



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL JUNE 5, 2013 
 
 

2 
 

The applicant, Paul and Nicole D’Angelo, were present.  They addressed their 
concerns with privacy, security and traffic.  Mr. D’Angelo offered to either cut the 
fence height down to four (4’) feet eight (8”) inches, or to move the fence back five 
(5’) feet from the walkway and plant flower beds, shrubs and perennials. 
 
Discussion followed. 
 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Brooks 
 
RESOLVED, To grant the variance for the six (6’) foot high privacy fence with a five 
(5’) foot minimum setback from the face of the retaining wall along Witherbee. 
 
Yeas: All present (4) 
Absent: Kischnick 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
B. VARIANCE REQUEST, JOHNNY AND ASHLEY HEANG, 2022 CHANCERY – A 

variance to install a six (6’) foot high privacy fence in the twenty five (25’) foot 
required front setback along John R where the fence height is limited to thirty (30”) 
inches. 
 
Mr. Grusnick gave a summary of the variance request.  Mr. Grusnick said a site 
inspection revealed a natural vegetation growth line along John R and asked if the 
applicant intends to keep the existing vegetation.  Mr. Grusnick reported the 
department received no responses to the public notice. 
 
The applicant, Johnny and Ashley Heang, were present.  They addressed their 
concerns with the traffic and safety of their family.  Ms. Heang indicated they would 
not disturb the natural growth line and would remove the existing chain link fence to 
create a uniform fence. 
 
Discussion followed. 
 
The applicant was informed that a utility easement runs along John R. 
 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Brooks 
 
RESOLVED, To grant the variance at a minimum of seven (7’) feet from the John R 
frontage property line. 
 
Yeas: All present (4) 
Absent: Kischnick 
 
MOTION CARRIED 







stewartc
Text Box
O-01c





PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 25, 2013 
  
 
 

1 
 

Vice Chair Edmunds called the Special/Study meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission 
to order at 7:00 p.m. on June 25, 2013 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Donald Edmunds John J. Tagle 
Michael W. Hutson 
Edward Kempen 
Tom Krent 
Philip Sanzica 
Gordon Schepke 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Frank Boudon, Student Representative 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-06-050 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Schepke 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-06-051 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the June 11, 2013 Regular meeting as 
published. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

stewartc
Text Box
O-01d



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 25, 2013 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 
 
There was no Zoning Board of Appeals meeting this month. 

 
6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Savidant gave a report on the June 19, 2013 Downtown Development Authority 
meeting. 

 
7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 

 
Mr. Savidant publically apologized to the business owner of United Flooring at 3806 
Rochester Road and announced the flooring company is open for business.  The 
planning report prepared for the proposed 1-800-Mini Storage facility at 3846 Rochester 
Road incorrectly stated that the current use of that parcel was vacant and formerly 
United Flooring.  Using that report as a resource, an article in the Troy Times printed the 
incorrect information; subsequently the business owner received several telephone calls 
with concerns that the business was closing. 
 
Mr. Savidant announced the department received a Preliminary Site Plan application for 
the proposed MJR Theatres. 
 
 

SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT 
 
8. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Cedar Pines Woods Site 

Condominium, 8 units/lots, East side of Crooks, South of Benjamin (6622 Crooks), 
Section 4, Currently Zoned R-1B (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the Preliminary Site Plan application and addressed specific 
concerns relating to the landscape buffer, the road adjacent to single family homes and the 
configuration of Lots 6 and 7.  He recommended the applicant consider site arrangement 
alternatives to address the incompatibility with and negative impact upon adjacent 
properties.  Mr. Carlisle suggested options such as utilizing the cluster option, removing a 
number of lots and/or making the road private. 
 
The applicant, Bruce Michael of Trowbridge Companies, was present.  Mr. Michael 
addressed the landscape buffer, sidewalk requirements, location of road and the 
configuration of Lot 6.  He indicated that he met with four adjacent homeowners who 
responded to a flyer notifying residents of the proposed development. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 25, 2013 
  
 
 

3 
 

Vice Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. 
 
The following persons spoke in opposition of the development as proposed. 

 Daniel Pratt, 847 Benjamin 
 Don Pratt, 3031 Albany 
 Joel Pumphrey, 6616 Glendale 
 Paul Eichbrecht, 6605 Glendale 
 Paul Pitts, 6617 Glendale 
 Bob Solak, 879 Benjamin 
 Anil Sethi, 831 Benjamin 

 
The floor was closed for public comment. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Challenging site to develop. 
 Landscape buffer. 
 Street location. 
 Retention pond, capacity to share. 
 Stormwater management. 
 Cluster development option. 
 Lots 6 and 7. 
 Adverse impact on adjoining or nearby properties. 

 
Ms. Bluhm addressed approval of an application that appears to meet all Zoning 
Ordinance requirements but might not meet the intent of the Zoning Ordinance and has 
potential to negatively impact the surrounding neighbors. 
 
Mr. Michael requested to postpone the item so consideration can be given to developing 
the site utilizing the cluster option. 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-06-052 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Kempen 
 
RESOLVED, To postpone the item to the August 13, 2013 Regular meeting to allow the 
applicant time to rework the site plan based on feedback and comments of the Planning 
Department, Planning Consultant and Planning Commission. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 25, 2013 
  
 
 

4 
 

STUDY ITEMS 
 
9. BIG BEAVER KILMER PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (File Number PUD 010 – 

Proposed Revisions to Residential Portion 
 
Mr. Savidant reviewed the mixed use project and stated the applicant is present this 
evening to seek direction from the Planning Commission on modifying the design of the 
residential portion of the development. 
 
Jim Clark of Robertson Brothers and Cary Gitre, the original developer, gave a 
presentation on the proposed modification to the residential portion.  Three residential 
units would be added.  The units would have a smaller layout and urban style 
architecture.  Mr. Clark said this product type has been successful in other locations and 
would attract first time home buyers. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Outdoor elements of the site (courtyard, fountain, public art, walnut tree). 
 Elevation design (vertical, traditional vs urban, character of site). 
 Parking. 
 Hand count taken on consideration of 17 units (show of 4 hands). 
 Hand count taken on consideration to eliminate Lot 7, 16 units (show of 4 hands). 

 
 

10. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number ZOTA 245) – Sober Living 
Facilities 
 
Messrs. Savidant and Carlisle briefly reviewed the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text 
Amendment.  
 
Mr. Savidant confirmed that to date sober living facilities are not recognized and licensed 
by the State of Michigan. 
 
Mr. Schultz stated he is not supportive of the proposed amendment. 
 
It was the consensus of the Board to schedule a public hearing for the item.   
 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

11. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 25, 2013 
  
 
 

5 
 

12. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
There were general Planning Commission comments relating to the following: 
 Sign Ordinance. 
 Checklist for applications. 
 Invitation to City Manager. 
 Transit Center. 

 
 
The Special/Study meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 9:08 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Vice Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2013 PC Minutes\Draft\2013 06 25 Special Study Meeting_Draft.doc 
 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL JUNE 25, 2013 
  
 
 

1 
 

Vice Chair Edmunds called the Special/Study meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission 
to order at 7:00 p.m. on June 25, 2013 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Donald Edmunds John J. Tagle 
Michael W. Hutson 
Edward Kempen 
Tom Krent 
Philip Sanzica 
Gordon Schepke 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Frank Boudon, Student Representative 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-06-050 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Schepke 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-06-051 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the June 11, 2013 Regular meeting as 
published. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

stewartc
Text Box
O-01e



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL JUNE 25, 2013 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 
 
There was no Zoning Board of Appeals meeting this month. 

 
6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Savidant gave a report on the June 19, 2013 Downtown Development Authority 
meeting. 

 
7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 

 
Mr. Savidant publically apologized to the business owner of United Flooring at 3806 
Rochester Road and announced the flooring company is open for business.  The 
planning report prepared for the proposed 1-800-Mini Storage facility at 3846 Rochester 
Road incorrectly stated that the current use of that parcel was vacant and formerly 
United Flooring.  Using that report as a resource, an article in the Troy Times printed the 
incorrect information; subsequently the business owner received several telephone calls 
with concerns that the business was closing. 
 
Mr. Savidant announced the department received a Preliminary Site Plan application for 
the proposed MJR Theatres. 
 
 

SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT 
 
8. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Cedar Pines Woods Site 

Condominium, 8 units/lots, East side of Crooks, South of Benjamin (6622 Crooks), 
Section 4, Currently Zoned R-1B (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the Preliminary Site Plan application and addressed specific 
concerns relating to the landscape buffer, the road adjacent to single family homes and the 
configuration of Lots 6 and 7.  He recommended the applicant consider site arrangement 
alternatives to address the incompatibility with and negative impact upon adjacent 
properties.  Mr. Carlisle suggested options such as utilizing the cluster option, removing a 
number of lots and/or making the road private. 
 
The applicant, Bruce Michael of Trowbridge Companies, was present.  Mr. Michael 
addressed the landscape buffer, sidewalk requirements, location of road and the 
configuration of Lot 6.  He indicated that he met with four adjacent homeowners who 
responded to a flyer notifying residents of the proposed development. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL JUNE 25, 2013 
  
 
 

3 
 

Vice Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. 
 
The following persons spoke in opposition of the development as proposed. 

 Daniel Pratt, 847 Benjamin 
 Don Pratt, 3031 Albany 
 Joel Pumphrey, 6616 Glendale 
 Paul Eichbrecht, 6605 Glendale 
 Paul Pitts, 6617 Glendale 
 Bob Solak, 879 Benjamin 
 Anil Sethi, 831 Benjamin 

 
The floor was closed for public comment. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Challenging site to develop. 
 Landscape buffer. 
 Street location. 
 Retention pond, capacity to share. 
 Stormwater management. 
 Cluster development option. 
 Lots 6 and 7. 
 Adverse impact on adjoining or nearby properties. 

 
Ms. Bluhm addressed approval of an application that appears to meet all Zoning 
Ordinance requirements but might not meet the intent of the Zoning Ordinance and has 
potential to negatively impact the surrounding neighbors. 
 
Mr. Michael requested to postpone the item so consideration can be given to developing 
the site utilizing the cluster option. 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-06-052 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Kempen 
 
RESOLVED, To postpone the item to the August 13, 2013 Regular meeting to allow the 
applicant time to rework the site plan based on feedback and comments of the Planning 
Department, Planning Consultant and Planning Commission. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL JUNE 25, 2013 
  
 
 

4 
 

STUDY ITEMS 
 
9. BIG BEAVER KILMER PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (File Number PUD 010 – 

Proposed Revisions to Residential Portion 
 
Mr. Savidant reviewed the mixed use project and stated the applicant is present this 
evening to seek direction from the Planning Commission on modifying the design of the 
residential portion of the development. 
 
Jim Clark of Robertson Brothers and Cary Gitre, the original developer, gave a 
presentation on the proposed modification to the residential portion.  Three residential 
units would be added.  The units would have a smaller layout and urban style 
architecture.  Mr. Clark said this product type has been successful in other locations and 
would attract first time home buyers. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Outdoor elements of the site (courtyard, fountain, public art, walnut tree). 
 Elevation design (vertical, traditional vs urban, character of site). 
 Parking. 
 Hand count taken on consideration of 17 units (show of 4 hands). 
 Hand count taken on consideration to eliminate Lot 7, 16 units (show of 4 hands). 

 
 

10. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number ZOTA 245) – Sober Living 
Facilities 
 
Messrs. Savidant and Carlisle briefly reviewed the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text 
Amendment.  
 
Mr. Savidant confirmed that to date sober living facilities are not recognized and licensed 
by the State of Michigan. 
 
Mr. Schultz stated he is not supportive of the proposed amendment. 
 
It was the consensus of the Board to schedule a public hearing for the item.   
 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

11. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 





BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT JULY 10, 2013 
 
 

1 
 

Chair Dziurman called the Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals to order at 
3:00 p.m. on July 10, 2013 in the Lower Level Conference Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Members Present: 
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
Gary Abitheira 
Teresa Brooks 
Michael Carolan 
Brian Kischnick 
 
Support Staff Present: 
Mitch Grusnick, Building Official/Code Inspector 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
Also Present: 
Attached and made a part hereof is the signature sheet of those present and signed in 
at this meeting. 

 
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Moved by: Brooks 
Support by: Carolan 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the June 5, 2013 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 
Yeas: All present (5) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

 
3. HEARING OF CASES 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, THOMAS DESMOND FOR D&G CAPITAL LLC, 1436 

WACON – A variance to replace a dilapidated 6’ high wood privacy fence in the 
required front setback along Lyons.  Fences are limited to 30” inches in the front 
setback at this location.  The proposed fence has been installed without a permit and 
is set back 4’6” from the sidewalk along Lyons. 
 
Mr. Grusnick gave a summary of the variance request.  He indicated a total of ten 
property owners voiced approval of the variance request.  Mr. Grusnick said City 
records show no permits were issued for the fence previously constructed on the 
property but a permit was issued for the hot tub. 

stewartc
Text Box
O-01f



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT JULY 10, 2013 
 
 

2 
 

Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment. 
 
Connie Kleinstiver of 2805 Lahser, Bloomfield Hills, was present to represent the 
property owner at 1402 Wacon.  She asked about the visibility of traffic in relation to 
the fence construction. 
 
Mr. Grusnick stated there is no vision obstruction. 
 
Seeing no one else was present to speak, Chair Dziurman closed the floor for public 
comment. 
 
The applicant, Thomas Desmond, was present.  He said he was informed by the 
fence contractor that a permit was not required for repair work only.  Mr. Desmond 
said the previous fence had been there since the 1970’s and was structured around 
the existing patio and hot tub.  Mr. Desmond said the same footprint was used for 
the new fence, and is of the same dimensions and height as the previous fence. 
 
Mr. Grusnick confirmed that the same footprint was used. 
 
There was discussion on: 

 Double front setback. 
 Regulations on hot tubs. 
 Approval of neighbors re property improvements. 
 Potential for future variance requests. 

 
Moved by: Kischnick 
Support by: Abitheira 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the variance request based on the unique circumstances, 
and that the property owner did not enlarge the footprint or height of the pre-existing, 
non/conforming fence, and that the safety would be enhanced with this approval. 
 
Yeas: All present (5) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
B. VARIANCE REQUEST, BOB REED FOR CUSTOM SIGN CENTER, INC., 1852 E 

BIG BEAVER – A variance to allow two ground signs (menu boards) each 
measuring 41.22 square feet.  The signs will not be visible from the public right of 
way.  Sign permits are not required for signs that do not exceed 36 square feet 
provided they are not visible from the public right of way. 
 
Mr. Grusnick gave a summary of the variance request. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT JULY 10, 2013 
 
 

3 
 

Patrick Bell, representative of Tim Horton’s Restaurant, was present.  Mr. Bell briefly 
addressed the size of the menu boards.  He noted the same variance request was 
granted by this Board last year for the Tim Horton’s restaurant on Maple Road.  Mr. 
Bell said the drive-through at the two-tenant building would be used solely for Tim 
Horton’s. 
 
Mr. Grusnick said the menu boards are located behind the building and not visible 
from any public right-of-way.  He confirmed a similar variance was granted last year 
for the Maple Road restaurant.  Mr. Grusnick said no public comment was received. 
 
Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment; seeing no one was present to 
speak, the floor was closed. 
 
Moved by: Carolan 
Support by: Abitheira 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the variance as requested. 
 
Yeas: All present (5) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
C. VARIANCE REQUEST, TOBY BUECHNER FOR TROY GYMNASTICS, 1921 

NORTHWOOD – A variance to allow gymnastic use occupancy in an existing 41,744 
square foot building that is type 2B construction. The 2009 Michigan Building Code, 
Chapter 503, limits the A-3 use group occupancy in this existing type 2B building to 
38,726 square feet. 
 
Mr. Grusnick gave a summary of the variance request.  Mr. Grusnick said there was 
no public comment received. 
 
Toby Buechner, owner of Troy Gymnastics, and Paul Taylor, project architect, were 
present.  Mr. Taylor addressed the use with respect to fire code and safety. 
 
Mr. Buechner gave an overview of the remodeling of the existing office space and 
gymnasium area.  He indicated the building will be open and completely visible.  Mr. 
Buechner said seven exits are proposed, noting that safety is of utmost importance 
for the children. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reported that plans for the building remodel have been submitted for 
permits.  The plans show the removal of the wall to open up the gymnasium area 
and confirmed the entire building would continue to be sprinkled. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT JULY 10, 2013 
 
 

4 
 

Mr. Grusnick summarized the following code equivalencies relating to safety factors 
for consideration by the Board in their determination. 

 7 exits provided; 3 required. 
 Maximum of 100 feet travel distance provided to exit(s); 250 feet is allowed. 
 Ceiling height is 24 feet; Code permits 8 feet. 
 Space layout is open, designed without corridors and partitions. 
 Open space to the south not used in area increase because of setback to the 

property line; however, space will provide emergency vehicle access. 
 
Mr. Carolan asked to recuse himself from voting on the item because his daughter is 
an active member of gymnastics facility. 
 
Moved by: Kischnick 
Support by: Brooks 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the variance as requested based on the additional safety 
factors. 
 
Yeas: Abitheira, Brooks, Kischnick, Dziurman 
Abstain: Carolan 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
4. COMMUNICATIONS 

 
None. 
 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None. 
 

6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 
None. 
 

7. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals adjourned at 3:32 p.m. 
 

 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT JULY 10, 2013 
 
 

5 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
  
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
 
 
 
 
  
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Building Code Board of Appeals Minutes\2013\Draft\2013 07 10 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 





stewartc
Text Box
O-03a



1

Beth L Tashnick

Subject: FW: code violation complaint (sorry) 2438 Gulason Court

From: April Church  
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2013 6:27 PM 
To: Paul M Evans 
Cc: Gary L Bowers 
Subject: Re: code violation complaint  
 
Thank you.  Inspector Bowers is welcome to view our neighbors back yard from our back yard.  Let me know if 
you need anything.  Thank you again for you wonderful service.  I know how short staffed the city is and I am 
appreciative and amazed that you are able to personally answer e-mails in less than 24 hours.  Thank you  again.
April 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
O-03b



1

Beth L Tashnick

Subject: FW: Neglected House Located at 6275 Seminole Dr., Troy

From: Debbie Schuh 
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 11:28 AM 
To: Paul M Evans 
Subject: RE: Neglected House  
 
Thank you, I appreciate your quick response.  Have a great day! 
 

From: Paul M Evans  
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 10:26 AM 
To: 'Debbie Schuh' 
Cc: Gary L Bowers 
Subject: RE: Neglected House  
 

Thank you for your follow up Debbie. 
 
Inspector Gary Bowers saw the tall grass on the 3rd,  
 
On July 8 he sent an order to our contractor to cut the grass.  
 
The contractor is required to cut within 10 days of the order, per our signed contract 
with him. 
 
We expect it to be cut by July 18. 
 
Feel free to contact me if you have further questions. 
 
Paul Evans 
Zoning & Compliance Specialist 
City of Troy 
248 524-3359 

 
 
 
 
 
From: Debbie Schuh  
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 9:57 AM 
To: Paul M Evans 
Subject: Neglected House  
 
Mr. Evans, 
 

stewartc
Text Box
O-03c



2

I spoke with you a couple of weeks ago regarding the house listed above.  You had said someone was due to come out 
and inspect on Wednesday, July 3rd.   They may have come, but I did not see anyone show up.  I’m attaching two photos 
of the home.  The weeds at the sidewalk are 34”, they get even worse when you get closer to the walkway to the front 
door.  I can get closer photos if needed.  
 
In our neighborhood, everyone takes care of their homes and as taxpayers we expect the same of our city to take of the 
ones that are not lived in.  Please advise me when the city will be out to take care of this home. 
 
Thank you, 
Debbie Schuh 
 
 
 



stewartc
Text Box
O-03d



stewartc
Text Box
O-03e



stewartc
Text Box
O-03f



stewartc
Text Box
O-03g



stewartc
Text Box
O-05

























TO:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  Mark Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development 
 
FROM: Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director 
 
RE:   Troy Named One of America’s Top 10 Best Towns for Families  by Family  
  Circle Magazine  
 
DATE:  July 15, 2013 
 
 

 

The following press release was sent to our media outlets announcing Troy’s latest 
recognition. 

Troy has been named one of America’s top 10 best towns for families, by Family Circle 
Magazine.  With modestly priced homes, excellent City services including top rated 
Library, outstanding Parks & Recreation programs and facilities, a very low crime rate, 
and one of the best school systems in Michigan, it’s no wonder Troy is tops for families. 

“As the new City Manager, I think this is very impressive and so deserving,” said City 
Manager Brian Kischnick. “Troy is exactly the place I want my family to be because of 
the excellent City services, amenities and the Troy School District.” 

America’s 10 top family-friendly cities is featured in the August issue of Family Circle, 
which hit the newsstands July 2 and online at www.FamilyCircle.com/besttowns. 

Family Circle’s  seventh annual list judged top towns on affordable housing options, 
green public spaces, strong school systems, household income levels and neighbors to 
count on. 

“Look at the Athens High School students who raised more than $40,000 for Angels of 
Hope during this year’s charity week,” Kischnick said. “This is definitely the community 
that truly cares about each other.” 

The magazine said Troy's school district “with its rigorous curriculum and plentiful AP 
courses, is among the best in the state, feeding a steady stream of students to Michigan 
State and the University of Michigan.” 

stewartc
Text Box
O-06



Mayor Dane Slater agreed with the recognition. “My wife and I raised two daughters 
who received an excellent education through the Troy Schools, and we know firsthand 
about our excellent City services,” he said. “It’s nice to be nationally recognized.” 

Ahsan Ali, 17, who will be a senior at Troy’s International Academy in the fall, is also a 
supporter of the community. “Troy is one of the most diverse and balanced cities 
around.  Troy offers something for everyone such as golf, public parks and a variety of 
programs at the Community Center.”   

“The core of our school’s academic curriculum is excellent, and our diversity makes it 
possible to learn about other religions and cultures,” Ali added. 

With the help of Onboard Infomatics, a New York City research firm that provides real 
estate, demographic and other data, Family Circle assembled a list of 3,335 cities and 
towns with populations between 10,000 and 150,000. The list was then cut down based 
on such factors as households with median incomes between $55,000 and $100,000, 
access to health care, low crime rate and financial stability. 

Troy, with a population of 80,980, has a median income of $85,956 (census 2010) and 
median home price of $208,760. 

The entire list of Best Towns for Families, in alphabetical order: 

Allen, Texas; Boulder City, Nevada; Madison, Alabama; Marion, Iowa; Morton, Illinois; 
Rio Rancho, New Mexico; Suwanee, Georgia; Troy, Michigan; Upper Arlington, Ohio 
and West Hartford, Connecticut 

 


	AGENDA:  July 22, 2013 
	COVER MEMO
	VISION STATEMENT & GOALS
	AGENDA:  Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET:  Return to 1st Page
	INVOCATION:  Assistant Pastor Scott DeClaire From Troy Assembly of God
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 Troy High School 2013 Girls Varsity Soccer Team Division Champions Presentation (Introduced by: Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director)
	C-2 Carla Reeb, Troy Nature Center Executive Director will Present Information on the Troy Nature Center Open House/Ice Cream Social Sponsored by the Troy Nature Society (No backup)
	C-3 Transit Center Status Report – July 2013 (Introduced by:  Steven Vandette, City Engineer)

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 No Public Hearings

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA:
	G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1 No Postponed Items

	I.  REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City Council Appointments – Liquor Advisory Committee; Traffic Committee
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City Council Nominations – Parks and Recreation Board; Zoning Board of Appeals
	I-3 No Request for Closed Session
	I-4 Contract Ratification – Troy Communications Supervisors Association (TCSA) (Introduced by:  Peggy Sears, Human Resources Director)

	J.  CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	a) City Council Special Meeting Minutes-Draft – July 8, 2013
	b) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – July 8, 2013

	J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations
	a) Certificate of Recognition Troy High School 2013 Girls Varsity Soccer Team

	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Low Bidder Meeting Specifications - Fitness Equipment

	J-5 Medi-Go Plus Service Agreement
	J-6 Addendum #1 – Contract 13-1 – Square Lake Road Mill and Asphalt Overlay
	J-7 Amendment #2 – Preliminary Engineering Agreement with Orchard, Hiltz, and McCliment Inc. for Engineering Services for the John R, Long Lake to Square Lake Reconstruction Project No. 02.203.5
	J-8 Amendment #2 – Preliminary Engineering Agreement with Orchard, Hiltz, and McCliment Inc. for Engineering Services for the John R, Square Lake to South Boulevard Reconstruction Project No. 02.204.5
	J-9 Acquisition of Property as a Result of Foreclosure for Non-Payment of Property Taxes

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:
	a) August 12, 2013 – Rezoning Application File Z 744 – Proposed Belleclaire Condominiums, East Side of Rochester, North of Wattles, South Side of Lamb (Part of 4210 Rochester), Section 14, From R-1C (One Family Residential) District to RT (One Family ...
	b) August 12, 2013 – Proposed Amendments to Troy Downtown Development Authority (TDDA) Development and Tax Increment Financing Plan

	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time): None Submitted

	L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
	M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced

	N. COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	N-1  No Council Comments Advanced

	O. REPORTS:
	O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	a) Zoning Board of Appeals-Final – May 21, 2013
	b) Building Code Board of Appeals-Final – June 5, 2013
	c) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final – June 12, 2013
	d) Planning Commission Special/Study-Draft – June 25, 2013
	e) Planning Commission Special/Study-Final – June 25, 2013
	f) Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft – July 10, 2013

	O-2 Department Reports:  None Submitted
	O-3 Letters of Appreciation:
	a) The South Oakland Intelligence Consortium (SONIC) Enjoyed Working with the Troy Special Investigations Unit (SIU)
	b) To Paul Evans and Gary Bowers From April Church Regarding Wonderful Service
	c) To Paul Evans From Debbie Schuh Regarding Quick Service
	d) To Mayor, City Council and City Manager From Carol Russell Regarding Expedient Response to Residents
	e) To Sam Lamerato From Kathy Leenhouts, City of Clawson
	f) To Chief Gary Mayer From John Reynolds From Delphi
	g) To City Council From Genisys Credit Union Regarding Being Named One of the Best Towns For Families

	O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Submitted
	O-5 2013 Second Quarter Litigation Report
	O-6 Troy Named One of America’s Top 10 Best Towns for Families by Family Circle Magazine

	P. STUDY ITEMS:
	P-1  No Study Items

	Q. CLOSED SESSION:
	Q-1 No Closed Session Requested

	R. ADJOURNMENT:
	Monday, August 12, 2013 Rezoning Application File Z 744 – Proposed Belleclaire Condominiums, East Side of Rochester, North of Wattles, South Side of Lamb (Part of 4210 Rochester), Section 14, From R-1C (One Family Residential) District to RT (One Family Attached Residential) District
	Monday, August 12, 2013 Proposed Amendments to Troy Downtown Development Authority (TDDA) Development and Tax Increment Financing
	Monday, August 12, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, August 26, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, September 9, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, September 23, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, October 7, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, October 21, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, November 11, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, November 25, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, December 2, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, December 16, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Attachments.pdf
	20130722 Agenda - C-01 THS 2013 Girls Varsity Soccer Team Champions.pdf
	20130722 Agenda - C-03  Transit Facility Status Update - July 2013
	20130722 Agenda - J-02a  City Council Special Meeting-Draft - July 8, 2013
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. DISCUSSION ITEMS:
	C-1 Closed Session - Labor Negotiations - American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees (AFSCME)

	D. PUBLIC COMMENT:  No Public Comment
	E. ADJOURNMENT:

	20130722 Agenda - J-02b  City Council Minutes-Draft - July 8, 2013
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 39th Annual Troy Garden Club’s Garden Walk (Introduced by: Cindy Stewart)
	C-2 Proclamation Celebrating Parks & Recreation Month – July, 2013 (Introduced by: Mayor Slater)

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 No Public Hearings

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA:
	G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1 No Postponed Items

	I.  REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City Council Appointments - None
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City Council Nominations – Liquor Advisory Committee, Traffic Committee, Zoning Board of Appeals
	I-3 No Request for Closed Session
	I-4 Southeast Michigan Council of Governments (SEMCOG) Sustainable Community Recognition Program (Introduced by: Stephanie Dilworth)
	I-5 Rescind and Re-Award Catering Contract for Community Center Events (Introduced by: Carol Anderson)
	I-6 Contract Ratification – American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees (Introduced by: Peggy Sears)

	J.  CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	a) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – June 17, 2013

	J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations
	a) Proclamation Celebrating Parks & Recreation Month – July, 2013

	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 8: Best Value Award – Sale of Real Estate – 3545 Rochester Road and Colebrook

	J-5 Waiver of Bid for Purchase of Grounds Maintenance Equipment
	J-6 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Pine Creek Ridge Site Condominiums – Project No. 03.907.3
	J-7 Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes – June 19, 2013
	J-8 Resolution to Schedule Public Hearing on Proposed Amendments to Troy Downtown Development Authority (TDDA) Development and Tax Increment Financing Plan

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted
	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time): None Submitted

	L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
	M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced

	N. COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	N-1  No Council Comments Advanced

	O. REPORTS:
	O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	a) Traffic Committee-Final-April 17, 2013
	b) Planning Commission Special/Study-Final-May 28, 2013
	c) Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft-June 5, 2013
	d) Planning Commission-Draft-June 11, 2013
	e) Planning Commission-Final-June 11, 2013

	O-2 Department Reports:
	a) Building Department Activity Report – May, 2013
	b) Parks and Recreation Month Report

	O-3 Letters of Appreciation:
	a) To Glenn Lapin and Paul Evans from Larry Chiapelli, Owner of Gramma’s Gardens
	b) To Chief Mayer from Maureen Rider for Assistance in Handling a Complaint

	O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Submitted
	O-5 Notice of Hearing for the Customers of DTE Electric Company – Case No. U-17302
	O-6 Charlene Femminineo v City of Troy et. al.

	P. STUDY ITEMS:
	P-1  No Study Items

	Q. CLOSED SESSION:
	Q-1 No Closed Session Requested

	R. ADJOURNMENT:

	20130722 Agenda - J-04a  SPR2  Award to Low Bidder - Fitness Equipment
	20130722 Agenda - J-05  Medi-Go Plus Service Agreement
	20130722 Agenda - J-06  Addendum #1 - Contract 13-1 - Square Lake Mill and Asphalt Overlay
	20130722 Agenda - J-07  Amendment #2 Agreement with Orchard Hiltz & McCliment - Engineering Services - Project No 02 203 5
	20130722 Agenda - J-08  Amendment #2 Agreement with Orchard Hiltz & McCliment - Engineering Services Project No 02 204 5
	20130722 Agenda - J-09  Acquisition of Property Foreclosure Non-Payment of Property Taxes
	20130722 Agenda - K-01a  Announcement of Public Hearing - August 12, 2013 - Rezoning Application File Number Z 744
	ADP1E3.tmp
	PUBLIC HEARING OPENED

	ADP1E5.tmp
	PUBLIC HEARING
	The subject property is located on the east side of Rochester, north of Wattles, South side of Lamb.
	The subject property address is: 4210 Rochester Road
	Parcel ID # 88-20-14-351-083 (part of)


	20130722 Agenda - O-01a  Zoning Board of Appeals-Final - May 21, 2013
	20130722 Agenda - O-01b  Building Code Board of Appeals-Final - June 5, 2013
	20130722 Agenda - O-01c  Employees Retirement System Board of Trusees-Final - June 12, 2013
	20130722 Agenda - O-01d  Planning Commission Special-Study-Draft - June 25, 2013
	20130722 Agenda - O-01e  Planning Commission Special-Study-Final - June 25, 2013
	20130722 Agenda - O-01f  Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft - July 10, 2013
	20130722 Agenda - O-03a LoT to Chief Mayer and SIU from West Bloomfield PD
	20130722 Agenda - O-03b  LOA to Paul Evans and Gary Bowers from April Church
	20130722 Agenda - O-03c  LOA to Paul Evans and Gary Bowers from Debbie Schuh
	20130722 Agenda - O-03d  LOA to Mayor Council and City Manager from Carol Russell
	20130722 Agenda - O-03e LoT to Sam Lamerato From Kathy Leenhouts-City of Clawson
	20130722 Agenda - O-03f  LoT to Chief Gary Mayer From John Reynolds at Delphi
	20130722 Agenda - O-03g  LoA to City Council From Genisys Credit Union re Named One of Best Towns for Families
	20130722 Agenda - O-05  2013 Second Quarter Litigation Report
	20130722 Agenda - O-06  Troy Named One of America's Top 10 Best Towns for Families by Family Circle Magazine




